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Moonset, Upper Baron Lake, Sawtooth Mountains
Photo Courtesy: James Bourret, http://jamesbourret.photoshelter.com/
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Black Magic Canyon, near Shoshone
Photos Courtesy: Scott DeHart
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Selection

Elected by greatest 
number of voters in 
general election

Same as governor

Same as governor

Same as governor

Same as governor

Same as governor

Same as governor

Lieutenant 

of Public

Four years 

Four years

Four years

Four years

Four years

Four years

Four years

30 years of age; U.S. 
Citizen; 2 year Idaho 
resident

Same as governor

25 years of age; U.S. 
Citizen; 2 year Idaho 
resident

25 years of age; U.S. 
Citizen; 2 year Idaho 
resident

25 years of age; U.S. 
Citizen; 2 year Idaho 
resident

30 years of age; U.S. 
Citizen; admitted to 
the practice of law in 
Idaho; 2 year Idaho 
resident

25 years of age; 
U.S. Citizen; have a 
bachelor's degree from 
an accredited college 
or university; 2 year 
Idaho resident



EXECUTIVE BRANCH 53

 C.L. “Butch” Otter was re-elected to a second 
term as Governor of Idaho on November 2, 2010. He 
previously served three terms in Congress representing 
Idaho’s 1st District (2000-2006). Governor Otter is a 

the former Lori Easley. They live on their ranch near 
Star.
 Governor Otter was born in Caldwell on May 
3, 1942. He graduated from St. Teresa’s Academy 
(now Bishop Kelly High School) in Boise, attended 
Boise Junior College (now Boise State University), 
and received a Bachelor of Arts degree in Political 
Science from the College of Idaho in 1967. 
 He served honorably in the Idaho Army 
National Guard’s 116th Armored Cavalry from 1968 to 1973, and later was awarded honorary 
doctorates from Mindanao State University in the Philippines and Albertson College of Idaho 
in Caldwell.
 Governor Otter’s 30-year career in business included membership on the Board of 
Directors of the J.R. Simplot Company. He also served as Director of the Food Products Division, 
President of Simplot Livestock, and President of Simplot International. He retired in 1993.
 Governor Otter previously was elected to four terms as Idaho’s Lieutenant Governor. 

people of Canyon County in the Idaho House of Representatives for two terms (1973-1976), 
was on the Idaho Republican Party Central Committee and was Chairman of the Canyon County 
Republican Party.

the Maple Grove State Grange, the Idaho Cowboys Association, the American Legion, Idaho 
4-H Million Dollar Club, a Grand Slam member of Ducks Unlimited, and a lifetime member 
of Safari Club International.

 700 W Jefferson Street, Suite W-223, PO Box 83720, Boise 83720-0034
  (208) 334-2100    (208) 854-3036

 gov.idaho.gov
 Republican      $117,000.00

 The governor is vested with the supreme executive power in the state.  He appoints 
department heads and members of boards and commissions.  The governor issues executive 
orders which have the force and effect of law.  The governor drafts and recommends a budget 
to the state legislature.  On extraordinary occasions the governor can convene special sessions 

has the power to veto bills but must list his objections.  The legislature can override a veto by 
a two-thirds vote of each chamber.  The governor is commander-in-chief of the military forces, 
except when they are called into actual service of the United States.  He is President of the 
Board of Examiners and Chairman of the Board of Land Commissioners.
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 Brad Little was appointed by Governor C.L. 

in November 2010.
 Lieutenant Governor Little holds a Bachelor of 
Science degree in Agribusiness from the University of 
Idaho at Moscow. He is the owner of a family cattle, 
farming and investment business in Idaho’s Treasure 
Valley, Director of Performance Design, LLC (a small 
manufacturing company), Director of a local bank, 
Former Idaho State Senator, District 11 (he served four 
terms from 2001 through early 2009).
 His current community involvement includes 
Emmett School Foundation, Vice Chairman. Past 
community involvement includes University of Idaho 

Foundation, former Chair, Idaho Association of Commerce and Industry, Recipient of Pat 

President.
  Lieutenant Governor Little was raised in Emmett, Idaho.  Brad and his wife, Teresa, have 
two married sons and three grandchildren. 
.

700 W Jefferson Street, Suite E-219, PO Box 83720, Boise 83720-0057
  (208) 334-2200   (208) 334-3259

lgo.idaho.gov
  Republican     $35,100.00

Acting Governor when the Governor is physically outside the state or otherwise unable to 
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 Ben Ysursa was elected Idaho’s 26th Secretary of 
State on November 5, 2002. He was re-elected in 2010 
for a third term. 
 He was born in Boise, Idaho in 1949. He is a 1971 
graduate of Gonzaga University and earned his law 
degree at St. Louis University Law School in 1974 and 
was admitted to the Idaho State Bar in October 1974.

Deputy Secretary of State from 1974 to 1976 and then 
as Chief Deputy Secretary of State from 1976-2002. He 
has conducted numerous workshops on elections for 

and has authored various manuals.
 As Secretary of State, Ben has strived to maintain 

-
vances. He has also fostered a strong relationship with the County Clerks in achieving fair and 
honest elections for all Idahoans. Ben has been an active member of the National Association of 
Secretaries of State and is currently serving as Co-Chairman of the NASS Company Formation 
Task Force. He is also currently serving on the Board of Directors for OATHS (Organization 
Assisting The Homeless Student) and IDOG (Idahoans for Openness in Government).
 Ben was the recipient of the "Boyd Martin Award" presented by the Association of Idaho 
Cities and the 1992 Recipient for Outstanding Administrator from the Idaho Republican Party. 
Ben has served as a board member for various state and city committees and as a volunteer 
for youth athletic organizations. Ben is a member of the Basque Center and St. John’s Parish.
 He and his wife Penny have three children, Shawn Del, Matthew, and Andrew and two 
grandchildren Benjamin and Thomas.

 700 W Jefferson Street, Suite E-205, PO Box 83720, Boise 83720-0080
  (208) 334-2300   (208) 334-2282

 www.sos.idaho.gov
:  Republican   $99,450.00

   Duties: Member of Board of Land Commissioners, Board of Examiners, chairman of 

Governor, extraditions, tort claims, and miscellaneous legislative and executive documents. As 

-
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 Brandon D Woolf, Idaho's 21st State 
Controller, grew up in rural Idaho on a dairy farm, 
graduated from Utah State University with a Bachelor 
of Arts in Political Science, and earned a Master of 
Business Administration from Boise State University.  
At 40, in addition to being the youngest statewide 

 After completing his undergraduate work, 
Mr. Woolf accepted an internship at Idaho State 

Division of Statewide Payroll, bureau chief, and 
division administrator over Statewide Payroll.  In 
2011 State Controller Donna Jones appointed Mr. 

Woolf to serve as her Chief of Staff.
 Following Ms. Jones’ automobile accident in May 2012, Governor Butch Otter, at State 
Controller Jones’ recommendation, appointed Mr. Woolf temporary acting State Controller.  
Upon Ms. Jones’ retirement on October 15, 2012, Governor Otter appointed Mr. Woolf as 
permanent State Controller to serve the remainder of Ms. Jones’ term, which expires in January 
of 2015.
 As State Controller, Mr. Woolf is responsible for accounting for all state expenditures by 
providing accounting services to state agencies, processing payroll for approximately 25,000 
state employees, and operating the state’s largest data center.  Additionally, he serves on the 
Idaho Board of Land Commissioners, as Secretary to the Idaho Board of Examiners, and on 
a variety of other state boards and commissions.
 Hallmarks of Mr. Woolf’s administration include the launch of Transparent.Idaho.gov, a 

costs via the voluntary consolidation of state IT infrastructure projects, and work to streamline 
the delivery of the accounting, payroll, and IT services provided by the State Controller’s 

 Mr. Woolf and his wife Janalee both hail from Preston, Idaho.  They have three children, 
actively serve as members of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, and are involved 
in its youth groups.   He was called to serve in a leadership position in his church in 2011.

: 700 W State Street, PO Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0011
: (208) 334-3100   : (208) 334-2671

: www.sco.idaho.gov and also Transparent.Idaho.gov
: Republican : $99,450.00

publishing Idaho’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, as well as maintaining the 

of the Board of Examiners, a member of the Board of Land Commissioners, and serves on the 
Board of Canvassers. He also manages the state’s central Computer Service Center, sits as a 
member of the Information Technology Resource Management Council (ITRMC), and serves 
as an advisor to the Commissioners of the Idaho Housing and Finance Association, as well 
as advisor to the Commissioners of the Idaho Food Quality Assurance Institute and serves as 
Idaho’s State Social Security Administrator.
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 Ron G. Crane was born in Nampa, Idaho. He 
is a graduate of Nampa Christian High School and 
later graduated from college with an Associate's 
Degree. He received an honorary doctorate from 
Ohio Christian University in 2008. He served as 
a member in the Idaho National Guard from 1971 
-- 1977, receiving recognition as Idaho's Soldier 
of the Year in 1975.
 As State Treasurer, Mr. Crane is responsible for 
management of both the state and local government 
investment pools with a daily balance in excess of 
$2.9 billion dollars. He directs receipt of all state 
monies, the accounting and disbursement of public 
funds, and invests general account and pooled 

directs the investments of the Idaho Millennium Fund and the Idaho Millennium Permanent 
Endowment Fund.
 The Treasurer is the unclaimed property administrator for the State of Idaho. He was 
elected president of the National Association of Unclaimed Property Administrators (NAUPA) 
in 2010.
 As Treasurer, Mr. Crane is a member of the State Board of Canvassers, administrator of 
the Local Government Investment Pool , custodian of Idaho Endowment Funds, custodian 
of Worker's Compensation security deposits made by insurance companies, administrator 

to the Idaho Housing and Finance Association. He is chairman of the College Savings Plan 
advisory board, Chairman of the Idaho Bond Bank Authority and Chairman of the Idaho Credit 
Rating Enhancement Committee . He received a national award from the US Small Business 
Administration for innovative programs that provide capital to Idaho small businesses by 
founding the Prime Rate Loan Program know as " Idaho Prime ".
 Prior to his election as Treasurer in 1998, Mr. Crane served 16 years in the Idaho House of 
Representatives. While there, he chaired the House State Affairs Committee for 4 years and the 
Business Committee for 7 years. He also served as co-chairman of the Interim Committee on 
Electrical Restructuring. During his public service, he received the Guardian of Small Business 
Award from NFIB and the Legislative Champion of the Family Award.
 Mr. Crane started his own successful business, Crane Alarm Service, in 1979. Today, 
Crane Alarm is one of the oldest and largest alarm companies in Idaho. He is a member of the 
Nampa and Caldwell, Idaho Chambers of Commerce, was a founding member of the Lifeline 
Crisis Pregnancy Center, and serves on the board of trustees for Nampa Christian Schools.
 Mr. Crane has been married to his wife, Cheryl, since 1969. They have six children, four 
girls and two boys, and seven grandchildren. The Cranes reside in Nampa, Idaho.

 700 W Jefferson Street, Suite E-102, PO Box 83720, Boise 83720-0091
 (208) 334-3200    (208) 332-2959 

 sto.idaho.gov
: Republican    $99,450.00

collected by Idaho. The Treasurer is responsible for managing more than $3 billion dollars. The 

invests idle state monies and funds for local government and state agencies. The Idaho State 
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and the Idaho Prime Loan Program.

 Lawrence Wasden is Idaho’s 32nd Attorney 
Lawrence Wasden is Idaho’s 32nd Attorney 
General.  He was elected to a third term on 
November 2, 2010 and is Idaho’s longest-serving 
Attorney General. Attorney General Wasden, 

General, previously served as Chief of Staff to 
the Attorney General, Deputy Chief of Staff and 
as a Deputy Attorney General representing the 
Idaho State Tax Commission. He also served as a 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney in Canyon County, 
Idaho, and as Prosecuting Attorney for Owyhee 
County, Idaho.
 Attorney General Wasden is past President 
of the National Association of Attorneys General 
(NAAG), past Chair of the Conference of Western 

Attorneys General (CWAG), and past Treasurer and Chair of the Investment Committee for 
the NAAG Mission Foundation.
  In  2007,  he  was  selected  by  the  Aspen  Institute  for  a  fellowship  program honoring 
public leaders as “the true rising stars” of American politics.   Also in 2007, he received “The 
People First!” Award from the Idaho Newspaper Foundation for his work with Idahoans for 

regarding Idaho’s Open Meeting Law and Public Records Law.   He was honored by Idaho 
State University’s Political Science Honor Society, Pi Alpha Sigma, as “Statesman of the 
Year” in April of 2008.  In June of 2009, he was presented the Idaho Council on Domestic 
Violence and Victim Assistance Leadership Award for his continued support  of  victims’  
rights  and  efforts  to  reduce  domestic  violence.    NAAG awarded General Wasden with 
their association’s highest honor -- the Kelley- Wyman Award -- given to the attorney general 
who has done the most to achieve the objectives of the association.  In July of 2010, CWAG 
honored Attorney General Lawrence Wasden with their Courage in Public Service Award.  
This award  was  created  to  recognize  an  Attorney  General  who  has  acted  with courage  

Wasden’s advocacy for Idaho’s children and families, Idaho Voices for Children named him 
the “2011 Children’s Champion.”
  He served as Co-Chair of the NAAG Tobacco Committee from July 2004 through June 
of 2006.  He was elected Chairman of the American Legacy Foundation in May 2011, and 
continues to serve as one of two state attorneys general on that board  of  directors.    The  
landmark  national  tobacco  settlement  created  theAmerican Legacy Foundation to reduce 
youth tobacco smoking and prevent smoking-related disease in the United States.
  Attorney General Wasden obtained his J.D. from the University of Idaho and was 
admitted to the Idaho State Bar in 1985.  He earned a Bachelor of Arts in political science 
from Brigham Young University in 1982.
  Attorney General Wasden is a founding member, and past chairman, of the Government 
and Public Lawyers Section of the Idaho State Bar.   In January 2010, he began a three-year 
term on the University of Idaho College of Law Advisory Council.
  Lawrence and Tracey Wasden were married in 1980. They live in Nampa, Idaho, and 
are proud parents of four children: son Sean and daughter-in-law Chelsie; daughter Ashley and 
son-in-law Curtis Crafton; daughter Cassidy and son-in-law Nickolas Hicks; and, son Blake 
and daughter-in-law Camille.  Lawrence and Tracey are also proud grandparents of Carter, 
Cai and Marshall Crafton, and Taylor and Stilson Wasden.
.

:  700 W Jefferson Street, Suite C-210, PO Box 83720, Boise 83720-0010
:  (208) 334-2400   :  (208) 854-8071  :  www.ag.idaho.gov

:  Republican    :  $105,300

State of Idaho in all federal and state courts, including all criminal appellate work. In addition 
to his legal duties, he serves as a member of the State Board of Land Commissioners and the 
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State Board of Examiners.

Tom Luna was sworn into a second term as Idaho 
Superintendent of Public Instruction on January 7, 2011. 

raise student achievement by creating a customer-driven 
public education system that meets the needs of all 
students and ensures that every student will graduate 
from high school prepared to live, work and succeed 
in the 21st century.
  As State Superintendent, he has worked closely 
with Idaho's Governor to reform Idaho's education 
system to raise academic achievement for all students. 
Most recently, Idaho adopted and implemented a new 
Five-Star Rating Accountability System to use multiple 
measures, including academic growth, in evaluating 
student achievement and school performance. 

in the short amount of time. In 2007, just 26 percent of Idaho schools met the high academic 
goals the state set, known as Adequate Yearly Progress. By 2010, 62 percent of schools met 
AYP. Idaho led the nation in the increase in the number of schools making AYP.

Package, which provided additional funding for textbooks, remediation programs, and a supplies 
and materials stipend for every classroom teacher. He created the Rural Education Initiative to 

Schools Assessment to study the status of safety and security of all Idaho school facilities. He 
worked with teachers, parents, the business community, and others to develop and implement 
the successful Idaho Math Initiative to raise student achievement in math education across all 
grades. 
  In addition, under Tom’s leadership, the state has implemented the Middle Level Credit 
System to bring more accountability to the middle grades, established a Statewide Framework 
for Teacher Performance Evaluations, and expanded learning opportunities for all students by 
connecting every public high school and college and university through a secure, broadband 
intranet known as the Idaho Education Network. 
  Before becoming Idaho's Superintendent of Public Instruction, Tom had a successful 

system by serving on the Nampa School Board for seven years, including three years as 
chairman. Since then, Tom has served in education at the local, state and national levels. 
  Tom originally moved to Idaho with his wife Cindy 30 years ago to attend college at 
BYU-Idaho (formerly Ricks College). Tom also attended Boise State University and later 
graduated from Thomas Edison State College. Tom and Cindy have raised six children, who all 
graduated from Idaho public schools. They are the proud grandparents of eight grandchildren. 
.

: 650 W State Street, Rm 200, PO Box 83720, Boise  83720-0027
:  (208) 332-6815  :  (208) 334-2228

:  Republican   :  $99,450.00
: www.sde.idaho.gov

of Education and exercises general supervision of the Department. The State Superintendent 
provides technical and professional assistance and advice to all school districts in reference to 

of school districts, curriculum and instruction, transportation of pupils and interpretation of 
school laws and state regulations.
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Party designations: (R) Republican; (D) Democrat; (S.R.) Silver Republican; (P) Populist

Wallace, William H. 03/10/1863
Lyon, Caleb 02/26/1864
Ballard, David M. 04/10/1866
Bard, Samuel 03/30/1870
Marston, Gilman 06/07/1870
Connor, Alexander H. 01/12/1871
Bowen, Thomas M. 04/19/1871
Bennett, Thomas W. 10/24/1871
Thompson, David P. 12/16/1875
Brayman, Mason 07/24/1876
Hoyt, John P. 08/07/1878
Neil, John B. 07/12/1880
Irwin, John N. 03/02/1883
Bunn, William M. 03/26/1884
Stevenson, Edward A. 09/29/1885
Shoup, George L. 04/01/1889

Shoup, George L. (R) 1890 to 12/1890 Elected 1890; resigned to become 
U.S. Senator

McConnell, William J. (R) 01/1893 to 01/04/1897 Elected 1892; reelected 1894
Steunenberg, Frank (P-D) 01/04/1897 to 01/07/1901 Elected 1896; reelected 1898
Hunt, Frank W. (D) 01/07/1901 to 01/05/1903 Elected 1900
Morrison, John T. (R) 01/05/1903 to 01/02/1905 Elected 1902
Gooding, Frank R. (R) 01/03/1905 to 01/04/1909 Elected 1904; reelected 1906
Brady, James H. (R) 01/04/1909 to 01/02/1911 Elected 1908
Hawley, James H (D) 01/02/1911 to 01/06/1913 Elected 1910
Haines, John M. (R) 01/06/1913 to 01/04/1915 Elected 1912
Alexander, Moses (D) 01/04/1915 to 01/06/1919 Elected 1914; reelected 1916
Davis, D.W. (R) 01/06/1919 to 01/01/1923 Elected 1918; reelected 1920
Moore, Charles C. (R) 01/01/1923 to 01/03/1927 Elected 1922; reelected 1924
Baldridge, H.C. (R) 01/03/1927 to 01/05/1931 Elected 1926; reelected 1928
Ross, C. Ben (D) 01/05/1931 to 01/04/1937 Elected 1930; reelected 1932, 

1934
Clark, Barzilla W. (D) 01/04/1937 to 01/02/1939 Elected 1936
Bottolfsen, C.A. (R) 01/01/1939 to 01/06/1941 Elected 1938
Clark, Chase A. (D) 01/06/1941 to 01/04/1943 Elected 1940
Bottolfsen, C.A. (R) 010/4/1943 to 01/01/1945 Elected 1942
Gossett, Chas. C. (D) 01/01/1945 to 11/17/1945 Elected 1944; resigned 

11/17/1945

Robins, Dr. C.A. (R) 01/06/1947 to 01/01/1951 Elected 1946
Jordan, Len B. (R) 01/01/1951 to 01/03/1955 Elected 1950
Smylie, Robert E. (R) 01/03/1955 to 01/02/1967 Elected 1954; reelected 1958, 

1962
Samuelson, Don (R) 01/02/1967 to 01/04/1971 Elected 1966
Andrus, Cecil D. (D) 01/04/1971 to 01/24/1977 Elected 1970; reelected 1974; 

resigned 01/24/1977
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reelected 1982
Andrus, Cecil D. (D) 01/05/1987 to 01/02/1995 Elected 1986; reelected 1990
Batt, Phil  (R) 01/02/1995 to 01/04/1999 Elected 1994
Kempthorne, Dirk (R) 01/04/1999 to 05/26/2006 Elected 1998; reelected 2002

C.L. "Butch" Otter (R) 01/01/2007 to Elected 2006; reelected 2010

Willey, N.B. (R) 1890 Appointed to succeed Governor 
Shoup

Gray, John S. (R) 1890 to 01/02/1893 Pres. Pro-Tempore became Lt. 
Gov.

Willis, F.B. (R) 01/02/1893 to 01/07/1895 Elected 1892
Mills, F.J. (R) 01/07/1895 to 01/04/1897 Elected 1894
Moore, George F. (P-D) 01/04/1897 to 01/02/1899 Elected 1896
Hutchinson, J. H. (S.R.-D) 01/02/1899 to 01/07/1901 Elected 1898
Terrell, Thomas F. (D) 01/07/1901 to 01/05/1903 Elected 1900
Stevens, James M. (R) 01/05/1903 to 01/02/1905 Elected 1902
Steeves, Burpee L. (R) 01/02/1905 to 01/07/1907 Elected 1904
Burrell, Ezra A. (R) 01/07/1907 to 01/04/1909 Elected 1906
Sweetser, Lewis H. (R) 01/04/1909 to 01/06/1913 Elected 1908; reelected 1910
Taylor, Herman H. (R) 01/06/1913 to 01/01/1917 Elected 1912; reelected 1914
Parker, Ernest L. (D) 01/01/1917 to 01/06/1919 Elected 1916
Moore, C.C. (R) 01/06/1919 to 01/01/1923 Elected 1918; reelected 1920
Baldridge, H.C. (R) 01/01/1923 to 01/03/1927 Elected 1922; reelected 1924
Hailey, O.E. (R) 01/03/1927 to 01/07/1929 Elected 1926

Mix, G.P. (D) 01/05/1931 to 01/02/1933 Elected 1930
Hill, George E. (D) 01/02/1933 to 01/07/1935 Elected 1932
Mix, G.P. (D) 01/07/1935 to 01/03/1937 Elected 1934
Gossett, Charles C. (D) 01/03/1937 to 01/02/1939 Elected 1936
Whitehead, Donald S. (R) 01/02/1939 to 01/06/1941 Elected 1938
Gossett, Charles C. (D) 01/06/1941 to 01/04/1943 Elected 1940
Nelson, Edwin (R) 01/04/1943 to 01/01/1945 Elected 1942
Williams, Arnold (D) 01/01/1945 to 11/17/1945 Elected 1944; succeeded to gover-

nor upon resignation of Charles C. 
Gossett

Whitehead, Donald S. (R) 1/6/1947 to 1/1/1951 Elected 1946
Deal, Edson H. (R) 1/1/1951 to 1/3/1955 Elected 1950
Larsen, J. Berkeley (R) 1/3/1955 to 1/5/1959 Elected 1954
Drevlow, W.E. (D) 1/5/1959 to 1/2/1967 Elected 1958; reelected 1962
Murphy, Jack M. (R) 1/2/1967 to 1/6/1975 Elected 1966; reelected 1970
Evans, John V. (D) 1/6/1975 to 1/24/1977 Elected 1974; succeeded to Gov-

ernor upon resignation of Cecil D. 
Andrus

Batt, Philip E. (R) 01/01/1979 to 01/03/1983 Elected 1978
Leroy, David H. (R) 01/03/1983 to 01/05/1987 Elected 1982
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Otter, C.L. “Butch” (R) 01/05/1987 to 01/03/2001 Elected 1986; reelected 1990, 
1994, 1998; resigned 01/03/2001 

Risch, James (R) 01/06/2003 to 05/26/2006 Elected 2002;  succeeded to Gov-
ernor upon resignation of Dirk 
Kempthorne

Risch, James (R) 01/01/2007 to 01/02/2009 Elected 2006

2010

Daniels, William B. 03/10/1863
Smith, C. DeWitt 07/04/1864
Gilson, Horace G. 09/04/1865
Howlett, S.R. 07/26/1866
Curtis, Edward J. 05/04/1869, reappointed 02/05/1874
Sidebotham, Robert A. 04/29/1878
Singiser, Theodore F. 12/22/1880
Curtis, Edward L. 03/03/1883
Pride, David P.B. 07/02/1884
Curtis, Edward J. 02/12/1885, reappointed 02/12/1889

Pinkham, A.J. (R) 01/05/1891 to 01/02/1893 Elected 1890
Curtis, J.F. (R) 01/02/1893 to 01/07/1895 Elected 1892
Garrett, I.W. (R) 01/07/1895 to 01/04/1897 Elected 1894
Lewis, George (P-D) 01/04/1897 to 01/02/1899 Elected 1896
Patrie, M.A. (R) 01/02/1899 to 01/07/1901 Elected 1898
Bassett, Charles (S.R.-D) 01/07/1901 to 01/05/1903 Elected 1900
Gibson, Will H. (R) 01/05/1903 to 01/07/1907 Elected 1902; reelected 1904
Lansdon, Robert (R) 01/07/1907 to 01/02/1911 Elected 1906; reelected 1908
Gifford, Wilford L. (R) 01/02/1911 to 01/04/1915 Elected 1910; reelected 1912
Barker, George R. (R) 01/04/1915 to 01/01/1917 Elected 1914
Dougherty, William T. (D) 01/01/1917 to 01/06/1919 Elected 1916
Jones, Robert O. (R) 01/06/1919 to 01/01/1923 Elected 1918; reelected 1920
Jeter, F.A. (R) 01/01/1923 to 01/03/1927 Elected 1922; reelected 1924
Lukens, Fred E. (R) 01/03/1927 to 01/02/1933 Elected 1926; reelected 1928, 

1930
Girard, Franklin (D) 01/02/1933 to 01/03/1937 Elected 1932; reelected 1934
Masters, Ira H. (D) 01/03/1937 to 01/02/1939 Elected 1936
Curtis, George H. (D) 01/02/1939 to 01/01/1945 Elected 1938; reelected 1940, 

1942
Masters, Ira H. (D) 01/01/1945 to 01/06/1947 Elected 1944
Price, J.D. (Cy) (R) 01/06/1947 to 01/01/1951 Elected 1946
Masters, Ira H. (D) 01/01/1951 to 02/19/1956 Elected 1950; reelected 1954; 

Williams, Arnold (D) 01/05/1959 to 03/29/1966 Elected 1958; reelected 1962; 
resigned 3/29/1966
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1970; reelected 1974, 1978, 1982, 
1986, 1990, 1994, 1998

Ysursa, Ben (R) 01/06/2003 to Elected 2002; reelected 2006, 
2010

Bacon, John M. 07/23/1863
Lamkin, Benjamin F. 09/23/1863, reappointed 02/06/1864, 12/23/1864
Lane, Horace B. 01/27/1867
Bishop, William R. 05/14/1867
Cram, Daniel 01/01/1868, reappointed 01/16/1869, 01/16/1871, 01/07/1873
Perrault, Joseph 01/15/1875, reappointed 01/15/1877
Onderdonk, James L. 02/14/1881, reappointed 02/14/1883
Moody, Silas W. 02/07/1885
Wickersham, J.H. 02/11/1887, reappointed 02/08/1889

Moody, Silas W. (R) 01/05/1891 to 01/02/1893 Elected 1890
Ramsey, Frank C. (R) 01/02/1893 to 01/07/1897 Elected 1892; reelected 1894
Anderson, J.H. (P-D) 01/07/1897 to 01/02/1899 Elected 1896
Sinclair, Bartlett (R) 01/02/1899 to 01/07/1901 Elected 1898
Jones, E.W. (P-D-S.R.) 01/07/1901 to 01/05/1903 Elected 1900
Turner, Theo (R) 01/05/1903 to 01/02/1905 Elected 1902
Bragaw, Robert S. (R) 01/02/1905 to 01/04/1909 Elected 1904; reelected 1906
Taylor, S.D. (R) 01/04/1909 to 01/06/1913 Elected 1908; reelected 1910
Huston, Fred  L. (R) 01/06/1913 to 01/01/1917 Elected 1912; reelected 1914
Van Deusen, Clarence (D) 01/01/1917 to 01/06/1919 Elected 1916
Gallett, Edward G. (R) 01/06/1919 to 01/02/1933 Elected 1918; reelected 1920, 1922, 

1924, 1926, 1928, 1930
Parsons, Harry C. (D) 01/02/1933 to 01/02/1939 Elected 1932; reelected 1934, 1936
Wright, Calvin E. (D) 01/02/1939 to 01/01/1945 Elected 1938; reelected 1940, 1942
Hansen, Ernest G. (D) 01/01/1945 to 01/06/1947 Elected 1944
Nielson, N.P. (R) 01/06/1947 to 04/30/1957 Elected 1946; reelected 1950, 1954; 

Williams, Joe R. (D) 01/05/1959 to 02/28/1989  Elected 1958; reelected 1962, 1966, 
1970, 1974, 1978, 1982, 1986; 
resigned 2/28/1989

1990; reelected 1994, 1998; re-
signed 09/30/2002 

Johnson, Keith (R) 01/06/2003 to 01/01/2007 Elected 2002
Jones, Donna M. (R) 01/01/2007 to 10/15/2012 Elected 2006; reelected 2010; 

resigned 10/15/2012

10/15/2012
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Kenyon, Derrick S. 09/07/1863, reappointed 02/08/1864
Smith, Ephraim 02/23/1864
Sterling, Edward C. 01/07/1867, reappointed 01/16/1869
Gray, John S. 01/16/1871
Huntoon, John 02/16/1872, reappointed 01/07/1873, 01/15/1875
 01/15/1877, 01/15/1879, 01/15/1883
Perrault, Joseph 02/12/1885
Himrod, Charles 02/12/1887, reappointed 02/8/1889

Hill, W.C. (R) 01/02/1893 to 01/07/1895 Elected 1892
Bunting, Charles (R) 01/07/1895 to 01/04/1897 Elected 1894
Storer, George H. (P-D) 01/04/1897 to 01/02/1899 Elected 1896
Rice, L.C. (D-S.R.-P) 01/02/1899 to 01/07/1901 Elected 1898
Plummer, J.J. (D) 01/07/1901 to 01/05/1903 Elected 1900

Hastings, C.A. (R) 01/07/1907 to 01/02/1911 Elected 1906; reelected 1908
Allen, O.V. (R) 01/02/1911 to 10/17/1914 Elected 1910; reelected 1912; 

resigned 10/17/14

Eagleson, John W. (R) 01/04/1915 to 01/3/1921 Elected 1914; reelected 1916, 
1918

Banks, Daniel F. (R) 01/03/1921 to 01/07/1927 Elected 1920; reelected 1922 
1924

Defenbach, Byron (R) 01/07/1927 to 01/05/1931 Elected 1926; reelected 1928
Barrett, George (R) 01/05/1931 to 01/02/1933 Elected 1930
Enking, Myrtle P. (D) 01/02/1933 to 01/01/1945 Elected 1932; reelected 1934, 

1936, 1938, 1940, 1942
Moon, Ruth G. (D) 01/01/1945 to 01/06/1947 Elected 1944
Painter, Lela D. (R) 01/06/1947 to 03/11/1952 Elected 1946; reelected 1950 

Moon, Ruth G. (D) 01/03/1955 to 06/20/1959 Elected 1954; reelected 1958; 

Moon, Marjorie Ruth (D) 01/07/1963 to 01/05/1987 Elected 1962; reelected 1966, 
1970, 1974, 1978, 1982

Edwards, Lydia Justice (R) 01/05/1987 to 01/04/1999 Elected 1986; reelected 1990, 
1994

Crane, Ron (R) 01/04/1999 Elected 1998; reelected 2002, 
2006, 2010

Pride, D.P.B. 02/07/1885
Johnson, Richard Z. 02/05/1887, reappointed 02/08/1889

Roberts, George H. (R) 01/05/1891 to 01/02/1893 Elected 1890
Parsons, George M. (R) 01/02/1893 to 01/04/1897 Elected 1892; reelected 1894
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McFarland, Robert (P-D) 01/04/1897 to 01/02/1899 Elected 1896
Hays, S.H. (D) 01/02/1899 to 01/07/1901 Elected 1898
Martin, Frank (D) 01/07/1901 to 01/05/1903 Elected 1900
Bagley, John A. (R) 01/05/1903 to 01/02/1905 Elected 1902
Guheen, John (R) 01/02/1905 to 01/04/1909 Elected 1904; reelected 1906
McDougall, D.C. (R) 01/04/1909 to 01/06/1913 Elected 1908; reelected 1910
Peterson, Joseph H. (R) 01/06/1913 to 01/01/1917 Elected 1912; reelected 1914
Walters, T.A. (D) 01/01/1917 to 01/06/1919 Elected 1916
Black, Roy L. (R) 01/06/1919 to 01/01/1923 Elected 1918; reelected 1920
Conner, A.H. (R) 01/01/1923 to 01/03/1927 Elected 1922; reelected 1924
Stephan, Frank L. (R) 01/03/1927 to 01/07/1929 Elected 1926
Gillis, W.D. (R) 01/07/1929 to 01/05/1931 Elected 1928
Babcock, Fred J. (R) 01/05/1931 to 01/02/1933 Elected 1930
Miller, Bert H. (D) 01/02/1933 to 01/03/1937 Elected 1932; reelected 1934
Taylor, J.W. (D) 01/03/1937 to 01/06/1941 Elected 1936; reelected 1938
Miller, Bert H. (D) 01/06/1941 to 01/01/1945 Elected 1940; reelected 1942
Langley, Frank (D) 01/01/1945 to 01/06/1947 Elected 1944

1950
Smith, Graydon W. (R) 01/03/1955 to 01/05/1959 Elected 1954
Benson, Frank L. (D) 01/05/1959 to 01/07/1963 Elected 1958
Shepard, Allan (R) 01/07/1963 to 01/06/1969 Elected 1962; reelected 1966; 

resigned 01/06/1969

Park, W. Anthony (D) 01/04/1971 to 01/06/1975 Elected 1970
Kidwell, Wayne (R) 01/06/1975 to 01/01/1979 Elected 1974
Leroy, David H. (R) 01/01/1979 to 01/05/1983 Elected 1978
Jones, Jim (R) 010/5/1983 to 01/07/1991 Elected 1982; reelected 1986
EchoHawk, Larry (D) 01/07/1991 to 01/02/1995 Elected 1990
Lance, Alan G. (R)  01/02/1995 to 01/06/2003 Elected 1994; reelected 1998
Wasden, Lawrence (R) 01/06/2003 to Elected 2002, reelected 2006, 

2010

Chittenden, J.R. 12/23/1864
Bishop, W.R. 07/25/1866
Moody, Silas W.  02/11/1887
Stevenson, Charles C. 02/11/1889

Harroun, Joseph (R) 01/05/1891 to 01/02/1893 Elected 1890
Lower, B.B. (R) 01/02/1893 to 01/07/1895 Elected 1892
Foresman, C.A. (R) 01/07/1895 to 01/04/1897 Elected 1894
Anderson, Louis N.B. (P-D) 01/04/1897 to 01/02/1899 Elected 1896
French, Permeal (D) 01/01/1899 to 01/05/1903 Elected 1898; reelected 1900
Scott, May L. (R) 01/05/1903 to 01/07/1907 Elected 1902; reelected 1904
Chamberlain, S. Belle (R) 01/07/1907 to 01/02/1911 Elected 1906; reelected 1908
Shepherd, Grace M. (R) 01/02/1911 to 01/04/1915 Elected 1910; reelected 1912
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McCoy, Bernice (R) 01/04/1915 to 01/01/1917 Elected 1914

1920
Russum, Elizabeth (R) 01/01/1923 to 01/03/1927 Elected 1922; reelected 1924
Lyman, Mabelle McConnell (R) 01/03/1927 to 01/07/1929 Elected 1926
Davis, Myrtle R. (R) 01/07/1929 to 01/02/1933 Elected 1928; reelected 1930
Condie, John W. (D) 01/02/1933 to 01/06/1941 Elected 1932; reelected 1934, 

1936, 1938
Roberts, C.E. (D) 01/06/1941 to 03/13/1944 Elected 1940; reelected 1942; 

resigned 3/13/1944

Sullivan, G.C. (D) 01/01/1945 to 01/06/1947 Elected 1944
Jones, Alton B. (R) 01/06/1947 to 01/05/1959 Elected 1946; reelected 1950, 

1954
Engelking, D.F. (D) 01/05/1959 to 01/06/1975 Elected 1958; reelected 1962, 

1966, 1970
Truby, Roy F. (D) 01/06/1975 to 01/01/1979 Elected 1974
Evans, Jerry L. (R) 01/01/1979 to 01/02/1995  Elected 1978; reelected 1982, 

1986, 1990
Fox, Anne C. (R) 01/02/1995 to 01/04/1999 Elected 1994
Howard, Marilyn (D) 01/04/1999 to 01/01/2007 Elected 1998; reelected 2002
Luna, Tom (R) 01/01/2007 to Elected 2006; reelected 2010

Haskins, William S. 01/02/1893 to 01/07/1895 Appointed 1892
Dewey, E.H. (R) 01/07/1895 to 01/04/1897 Appointed 1894
Hastings, Benjamin (P-D) 01/04/1897 to 01/02/1899 Elected 1896
Czizek, Jay A. (D-S.R.) 01/02/1899 to 01/07/1901 Elected 1898
Jacobs, Martin (P-D-S.R.) 01/07/1901 to 01/05/1903 Elected 1900
Bell, Robert N. (R) 01/05/1903 to 01/04/1909 Elected 1902, reelected 1904, 

1906
Moore, F. Cushing (R) 01/04/1909 to 01/02/1911 Elected 1908
Bell, Robert N. (R) 01/02/1911 to 01/03/1921 Elected 1910, reelected 1912, 

1914, 1916, 1918
Campbell, Stewart (R) 01/03/1921 to 01/02/1933 Elected 1920, reelected 1922, 

1924, 1926, 1928, 1930
Simons, W.H. (D) 01/02/1933 to 01/07/1935 Elected 1932
Campbell, Arthur (D) 01/07/1935 to 01/06/1947 Elected 1934, reelected 1936, 

1938, 1940, 1942, 1944
McDowell, Geo. A. (R) 01/06/1947 to 09/01/1958 Elected 1946, reelected 1950, 

1954, resigned
Hansen, O.T. (R) 09/01/1958 to 01/05/1959 Appointed
Fletcher, George D. (D) 01/05/1959 to 01/07/1963 Elected 1958
Hansen, O.T. (R) 01/07/1963 to 01/04/1971 Elected 1962, reelected 1966
(Inspector of Mines became appointive position effective January 1971)
Griner, W. Carl 01/04/1971 to 07/01/1974 Appointed
(Inspector of Mines position abolished by legislature with duties delegated to the Department of Labor 
& Industrial Services  effective July 1, 1974) 



EXECUTIVE BRANCH 67

Black Magic Canyon, near Shoshone
Photo Courtesy: Scott DeHart
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C.L. “Butch” Otter
(208) 334-2100
gov.idaho.gov

Brad Little
(208) 334-2200
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Ben Ysursa
(208) 334-2300

Idaho Code.

Attorney General
Lawrence G. Wasden
(208) 334-2400
www.ag.idaho.gov

Controller, State
Brandon Woolf
(208) 334-3100

Idaho Code.
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Ron G. Crane
(208) 334-3200

Idaho Code.

Education, Department of
Tom Luna
(208) 332-6800

Idaho Code.
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Department Directors are appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the Governor.

Teresa Luna, Director
(208) 332-1824

 Idaho Code.

Agriculture, Department of
Celia Gould, Director

Idaho Code.

Commerce, Department of
Donald A. Dietrich, Director
(208) 334-2470 
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Correction, Department of
Brent Reinke, Director

www.idoc.idaho.gov
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Dr. Mike Rush, Executive Director

Idaho Code.

Environmental Quality, Department of
Toni Hardesty, Director
(208) 373-0240
www.deq.idaho.gov 

Finance, Department of
Gavin M. Gee, Director
(208) 332-8000
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Virgil Moore, Director
(208) 334-3700
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Richard Armstrong, Director
(208) 

: 211 

Idaho Code.

 334-1804

William W. “Bill” Deal, Director

www.doi.idaho.gov
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Sharon Harrigfeld, Director
(208) 

Idaho Code.

 Labor, Department of

Roger B. Madsen, Director

Idaho Code.
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Tom Schultz, Director
(208) 334-0200

Nancy Merrill, Director

Idaho Code.
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Lt. Colonel Ralph Powell, Director
(208) 884-7003  
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Idaho Code.

Rich Jackson, Chairman
Tom Katsilometes
David Langhorst
Ken Roberts
(208) 334-7660
tax.idaho.gov
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Brian Ness, Director
(208) 334-8807
itd.idaho.gov

Gary Spackman, Director
(208) 287-4800
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Boards and Commissions
Listings include Member, City of Residence, Date Appointment Expires
SAP - Serves at the Pleasure of the Governor.

Note: Board and commission members whose terms have expired continue to serve until either 
re-appointed or a replacement is named. The information contained here is current through 

internet listings and information provided by other State of Idaho agencies and entities.  Not 

statute: 67-303, Idaho Code. The following website will allow you to view board information, 
expirations, and vacancies, as well as will out the application on-line at: gov.idaho.gov/boards/
boards.cfm

Accountancy, State Board of 
Riverfront Plaza, 3101 Main Street, Suite 210, Boise ID 83702   (208) 334-2490

www.isba.idaho.gov
Regulates the professional conduct of practitioners of public accountancy through the adoption 

Idaho Code

Terry Bayless Sr. Meridian 08-31-2017
Ina Bradford Nampa 08-31-2017
Dean Condie Rupert 08-31-2013

Brady Panatopoulos Boise 08-31-2014
D. Lynn Smith Blackfoot 08-31-2014

Acupuncture, Board of 

www.ibol.idaho.gov

Idaho Code

Naomi Brownson Boise 07-01-2014
John Downey Caldwell 07-01-2013
Donessa Horsewood Boise 07-01-2016

Aeronautics Advisory Board

itd.idaho.gov/aero

Created to consult with and advise the Idaho Transportation Department on matters concerning 
Idaho Code

Colleen Back Boise 01-31-2017
Chip Kemper Idaho Falls 01-31-2018
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Daniel Scott McCall 01-31-2016

Mark Sweeney Lewiston 01-31-2014

Aging, Idaho Commission on 
341 W Washington Street, Boise, ID 83702   (208) 334-3833

www.idahoaging.com

To assist through advice, in the preparation and execution of plans, projects, and programs of 

Idaho Code

Coleen Erickson Lewisville 07-01-2014

David Maestas Hagerman 07-01-2014
Jacquellin McAvoy Post Falls 07-01-2013
Sharon Sturm Blackfoot 07-01-2014

Alfalfa and Clover Seed Commission

www.tvalfalfaseed.org

To protect and improve the quality of alfalfa production. Title 22, Chapter 42, Idaho Code

Lynn Nichols Homedale 06-30-2013

Ron Platt Caldwell 06-30-2014
Paul Rasgorshek Nampa 06-30-2013
Leland Tiegs Caldwell 06-30-2014
Joe Weitz Caldwell 06-30-2013

Apple Commission, Idaho 

www.idahoapples.com

To regulate and control the tax levied on apples and to utilize the funds thereby provided for 
the development of new markets, production research, and promotion of the apple industry. 

Idaho Code

Dar Symms Caldwell 07-01-2013
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Aquaculture Commission, Idaho 

www.agri.state.id.us
To promote and protect the sale of aquaculture products; to conduct research and determine 
new markets for aquaculture products. Title 22, Chapter 44, Idaho Code

Terry Patterson Twin Falls 07-31-2013
Leo Ray Buhl 07-31-2013

Architectural Examiners, Board of 

www.ibol.idaho.gov

Idaho Code

Peter Anderson Jr. Chubbuck 01-06-2018

Peter Rockwell Boise 01-06-2014

Steven Turney Meridian 01-06-2017

Arts, Idaho Commission on 
(208) 334-2119

www.arts.idaho.gov

Idaho Code

Jeanne Anderson Driggs 06-30-2013
Marsha Bjornn Rexburg 06-30-2014

Vince Hannity Boise 06-30-2016

Susan Jacklin Post Falls 06-30-2014
Sally Machlis Moscow 06-30-2014
Jan Mittleider Twin Falls 06-30-2013

Laurel Sayer Idaho Falls 06-30-2014
Dr. Wilfred Watkins Nampa 06-30-2016

Barber Examiners, State Board of 

www.ibol.idaho.gov
Idaho Code

Kevin Moriarty Boise 07-01-2013
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Barley Commission, Idaho 

www.idahobarley.org
To provide for the protection, promotion, study, research, analysis and development of markets 

Chapter 40, Idaho Code

Timothy Dillin Bonners Ferry 06-30-2013
Dwight Little Teton 06-30-2014

Basin Environmental Improvement Project Commission

www.basincommission.com
Provide a system for environmental remediation, natural resource restoration and related measures 

intended to protect and promote the health, safety and general welfare of the people of Idaho 
in a manner consistent with local, State, Federal and tribal participation and resources. Title 
39, Chapter 81, Idaho Code

Jim Best Kellogg SAP
Jack Buell St. Maries SAP

Rob Hanson Boise SAP
Bud McCall St. Maries SAP

Larry Yergler Pinehurst SAP

Bean Commission, Idaho 

www2.state.id.us/bean/

bean seed producer and to promote beans as a nutritious and healthy food. Appointed by the 
Idaho Code

Leonard Andrew Caldwell 06-30-2016
Bill Bitzenburg Twin Falls 06-30-2013

John Dean Buhl 06-30-2014

Dana Rasmussen Paul 06-30-2014

Don Tolmie Parma 06-30-2016
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Bear River Commission

bearrivercommission.org
To enter into agreements regarding the regulation and utilization of the waters of Bear River 

Idaho Code 

Kerry Romrell Montpelier 12-31-2016

Beef Council, Idaho 

www.idbeef.org
The Idaho Beef Council (IBC) was created in 1967 by cattlemen as a marketing organization 

Idaho Beef Council seeks to identify opportunities and implement programs which enhance the 

Idaho Code

Tom Dorsey Caldwell 07-01-2013
J. Morgan Evans Downey 07-01-2014

Judith Woodie Emmett 07-01-2013

1199 Shoreline Ln, Suite 100, Boise 83702   (208) 334-2600
www.idaholottery.com

legislature, including recommendations for administrative rules. Title 67, Chapter 77, Idaho Code 

Rayelle Anderson Rathdrum 01-07-2016
Roy Decker Heyburn 01-07-2016
Wendy Diessner Lewiston 01-07-2014
Dennis Duehren Montpelier 01-07-2014

Blind & Visually Impaired, Commission for the 
341 W Washington Street, Boise ID 83702   (208) 334-3220

www.icbvi.state.id.us
ICBVI is a state agency which has been serving Idahoans since 1967. The agency assists blind 
and visually impaired persons to achieve independence by providing education, developing 

Idaho Code

Travis Beck Idaho Falls 07-01-2013
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Bond Bank Authority, Idaho 

sto.idaho.gov
Allows municipalities to achieve economies of scale that will reduce costs to those paying 
principal, interest and other costs associated with the payment of municipal bonds. Title 67, 
Chapter 87, Idaho Code

Len Crosby Post Falls 07-01-2016
Bart Davis Idaho Falls 11-30-2014
Ken Harward Boise 07-01-2016
John Vander Woude Nampa 11-30-2014

Brand Board, State

www.isp.idaho.gov

Idaho Code

Lynn Burtenshaw Terreton 01-01-2014
Jack Davis Kuna 01-01-2016

Building Authority, State

64, Idaho Code

Candice Allphin Boise 01-01-2014
Harold Davis Idaho Falls 01-01-2013
Shelly Jo Enderud Post Falls 01-01-2016
John Ewing Meridian 01-01-2014

Bud Tracy Malta 01-01-2016

Building Code Board, Idaho 
 1090 E Watertower St, Meridian ID 83642   (208) 334-3896

dbs.idaho.gov
To act as an appeals board, code adoption and variance board, and an advisory board. Appointed 

Idaho Code

Carol Alexander Troy 07-01-2013
Michael Arrington Jerome 07-01-2014
Andrew Bick Boise 07-01-2016
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Robert Bleth Boise 07-01-2013
Scott Buck Emmett 07-01-2014

Dennis Schaffner Eagle 07-01-2014

Janene Welch Boise 07-01-2013

Building Fund Advisory Council, Permanent

dpw.idaho.gov/
To review and approve all planning and construction, renovation, remodeling or repairs for 

Idaho Code

Eric Anderson Priest Lake 12-01-2014

Randy Steed Eagle 07-01-2014
John Tippets Montpelier 12-01-2014

Building, Modular Advisory Board
1090 E Watertower St, Meridian ID 83642   (208) 334-3896

dbs.idaho.gov/
To advise the Administrator of the Division of Building Safety regarding administrative and 
enforcement of the laws relating to modular buildings. Title 39, Chapter 43, Idaho Code

Markus Alley Eagle 07-01-2014

Wayne Hanners Boise 07-01-2013
Richard Murdock Meridian 07-01-2014

Canvassers, State Board of 

To canvass the result of both primary and general elections.
12, Idaho Code

Ben Ysursa Boise CWT
Ron Crane Caldwell CWT
Brandon Woolf Boise CWT

Capitol Commission, State

www.capitolcommission.idaho.gov
The nine-member Idaho State Capitol Commission was created by the Legislature during its 
1998 Session and charged with, among other things, developing a Master Plan for the restoration 
and refurbishment of the Capitol building. Title 67, Chapter 16, Idaho Code

Andrew Erstad Boise 07-01-2014

Steve Hanks Boise 07-01-2013
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Stephen Hartgen Twin Falls 07-01-2014

Joy Richards Hayden 07-01-2016
Joe Stegner Boise 07-01-2013
Mary Symms-Pollot Boise 07-01-2017

Carbon Sequestration, Advisory Committee

swc.idaho.gov
The committee shall advise and assist the chairman of the soil conservation commission 
in preparing reports, recommend policies or programs to enhance the ability of Idaho 
agricultural and non-industrial private forest landowners to participate in system of carbon 
trading, encourage the production of education and advisory material regarding carbon 
sequestration on agricultural and forest lands and participation in systems of carbon or 
greenhouse emissions trading, identify and recommend areas of research, research the 
development of a greenhouse gas inventory and a mitigation action for the state of Idaho, 
and review the programs and policies of other states).

Karl Bokencamp Boise SAP
Claude Bruce Payette SAP
Don Buehler Malad SAP
Richard Furman St. Maries SAP
Brian Kummet Lapwai SAP
Thomas Lamar Moscow SAP
Paul Mann Caldwell SAP
Jodi Maynard Moscow SAP
Jacqueline McCloughan Boise SAP
Travis McLing Idaho Falls SAP
Sian Mooney Boise SAP

Randy Purser Moore SAP
Charlotte Reid Firth SAP
Dr. John Welhan Pocatello SAP
Dick Wittman Culdesac SAP

Cherry Commission, Idaho 

www.agri.state.id.us

22, Chapter 37, Idaho Code

Larry Ball Caldwell 07-01-2013
James Mertz Caldwell 07-01-2014
Stanley Robison Caldwell 07-01-2014
David Shaw Emmett 07-01-2013
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Childhood, Early Coordinating Council

www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/
The Early Childhood Coordinating Council shall be responsible for developing a sustainable 

with evidence-based outcomes and approval and support from stakeholders and increase public 
awareness of quality early care and learning programs.

Joan Krosch Sweet 08-01-2013

Ellen Neff Twin Falls 08-01-2013

Dieuwke Dizney-Spencer Boise 08-01-2013

Children at Risk Task Force

www.idcartf.org
To review existing systems and procedures that ensure the protection of children from abuse 

Dr. Barton Adrian Twin Falls 04-01-2014
Jim Baugh Boise 04-01-2014
Phares Book Caldwell 04-01-2014
Dr. Susan Bradford Pocatello 04-01-2014
Stephen Clark Salmon 04-01-2017

Kirt Naylor Boise 04-01-2016

Mark Rammell Rexburg 04-01-2017
Jill Robertson Pocatello 04-01-2014
Debbra Stallcup Hayden Lake 04-01-2014
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Children's Trust Fund Board

idahochildrenstrustfund.idaho.gov
To reduce the occurrence of child abuse and neglect, and facilitate the exchange of information 

Chapter 60, Idaho Code. 

S. Christensen Boise SAP
Shannon Dunstan Boise SAP

James Herrmann Sr. Sagle 06-30-2014
Iris Hunter Eagle 06-30-2014
Sarah Leeds Pocatello 06-30-2014
Mary Marshall Jerome 06-30-2013
Amanda Pena Boise SAP
Rosie Reilly Nampa 06-30-2014

Chiropractic Physicians, Board of 
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov

chiropractic. Idaho Code

Dr. James Hollingsworth Boise 07-01-2014
Dr. Larry Nelson Idaho Falls 07-01-2013
Dr. Mary Jo White Post Falls 07-01-2014

Code Commission, Idaho 

www.sos.idaho.gov/pubs/sospubs.htm
To keep current so far as practicable a compilation known as the Idaho Code. Appointed by 

Idaho Code

Daniel Bowen Boise 12-01-2014
Andrew Doman St. Maries 12-01-2018
Jeremy Pisca Boise 12-01-2016

Compliance Advisory Panel

Renders advisory opinions on effectiveness of the Small Business Assistance Program and 
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reports on compliance to the SBAP for several federal Acts and reviews information and 
legislation to ensure that it is understandable to the lay person.

Katie Sewell Boise SAP

Contractors Board, Idaho

www.ibol.idaho.gov
Accepts and rejects applications for registration; enforces the minimum standards, requirements, 

Idaho Code

Deborah Karren Rigby 07-01-2016

Rob Pilote Caldwell 07-01-2014
Steve Pinther Ashton 07-01-2013
Scott Schriber Sandpoint 07-01-2016

Correction, State Board of

www.idoc.idaho.gov
To administer the state penitentiary; to appoint a state board of pardons; and to supervise all 

Idaho Code

David McClusky Twin Falls 01-01-2019
Robin Sandy Boise 01-01-2017

Cosmetology, Board of 
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov
Idaho Code

Merrilyn Cleland Meridian 11-01-2014
Debra Hummel Post Falls 11-01-2013
Mary Lambert Hayden 11-01-2013

Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists, State Board of Professional
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063    (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov
To regulate the licensing and practice of professional counselors within the state. Appointed 

Dr. Judith Crews Boise 07-01-2016

Dorothy Spenner Boise 07-01-2013
Ed Sperry Boise 07-01-2013
Nina Woods Lewiston 07-01-2014
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Credit Rating Enhancement Committee, Idaho
www.sto.idaho.gov

Creates an oversight committee to protect and enhance the credit rating of the State of Idaho 
Idaho Code

Ron Crane Caldwell CWT
Len Crosby Post Falls 07-01-2013
Dave Fulkerson Boise SAP
Timothy Hill Boise 07-01-2013
Wayne Meuleman Boise 07-01-2013
John Sager Eagle 07-01-2013
Richard Skinner Boise 07-01-2013
Chuck Winder Boise 07-01-2013

Criminal Justice Commission

www.saferidaho.com
Facilities communication among criminal justice professionals, improves professionalism, 
creates partnerships and improves cooperation and cooperation at all levels of the criminal 

Natalie Camacho-Mendoza Boise 07-01-2013

Denton Darrington Declo 07-01-2013
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Criminal Justice Grant Review Board, Idaho

www.isp.idaho.gov

overall mission of reducing crime in Idaho.

Scott Andrew Blackfoot SAP
Richard Armstrong Boise SAP
Deby Barrington Blackfoot SAP
Stephen Bywater Boise SAP
Luann Dettman Boise SAP
Walt Femling Hailey SAP
Debbie Field Boise SAP
Sharon Harrigfeld Boise SAP
James Hogge Boise SAP
Molly Huskey Boise SAP

Brent Reinke Boise SAP

Patricia Tobias Boise SAP
Randall White Rupert SAP
David Young Nampa SAP

Dairy Products Commission

www.udidaho.org

Chapter 31, Idaho Code

John Brubakaer Buhl 07-01-2014
Dan Crane Kimberly 07-01-2014
Tom Dorsey Caldwell 07-01-2014
Brian Esplin Shelley 07-01-2013

Kim Korn Terreton 07-01-2014
Julie Lund Wendell 07-01-2013

Mike Siegersma Nampa 07-01-2013

Deaf and Blind, Idaho Bureau of Educational Services For The

www.isdb.idaho.gov

Mark Falconer Boise 07-01-2014
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Jennifer Hirai Wendell 07-01-2013
Ramona Lee New Plymouth 07-01-2014
Tom Luna Nampa CWT

Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Council for the 
 1720 Westgate Drive, Ste A, Room 134, Boise ID 83704   (208) 334-0879

www.cdhh.idaho.gov
To coordinate state level programs to assure accommodation and access services for the deaf 

Idaho Code

Deseret Baker Boise 07-01-2013

Susan Koepnick Burley 07-01-2014
Dr. Richard Lee Rigby 07-01-2013

Emily Ricks Caldwell 07-01-2013

Deferred Compensation Committee

Ben Ysursa Boise Chairman, SAP
David High Bellevue SAP
Brian Kane Boise SAP
Brandon Woolf Boise SAP

Dentistry, State Board of 

isbd.idaho.gov

Idaho Code

Dr. Daniel Davidson Meridian 02-01-2017

Dr. Dennis Hatch Blackfoot 02-01-2014
Janis McClelland Sandpoint 02-01-2016
Jan Simpson Blackfoot 02-01-2014
Tina Wilson Bonners Ferry 02-01-2016
Dr. Scott Wright Boise 02-01-2018
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Denturitry, Board of 
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov
To promote competence and excellence in the providing of prosthetic dental appliances and 

Idaho Code

Pamela Miller Nampa 01-01-2014
Lisa Penny Nampa 01-01-2016
Rebecca Westerberg Nampa 01-01-2016

Developmental Disabilities Council

www.icdd.idaho.gov
Interdepartmental and interagency planning and advisory body for the departments and agencies 
of the State for the programs and services affecting persons with a developmental disability. 

Idaho Code

Jim Baugh Boise 07-01-2014
Toni Belknap-Brinegar Nampa 07-01-2013

Ritchy Cardwell Nampa 07-01-2013

Raul Enriquez Jr Middleton 07-01-2013

Jenniffer Halladay Kuna 07-01-2014

Allison Lowenthal Boise 07-01-2014
Joe Raiden Moscow 07-01-2013
TeRonda Robinson Meridian 07-01-2014
Colleen Sisk Hayden 07-01-2014

Jacquie Watson Boise 07-01-2013
Denise Wetzel Moscow 07-01-2013

To promote the purchase by state agencies of goods and services produced by severely disabled 

Donald Alveshere Boise 04-01-2014
Terry Fredrickson Pocatello 04-01-2014
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Mark Little Emmett 04-01-2014
Tracy Warren Boise 04-01-2014
Dwight Whittaker Idaho Falls 04-01-2014

Domestic Violence and Victim Assistance, Council on 

www.icdv.idaho.gov
To serve as an advisory body for State programs and services affecting victims of domestic 

Idaho Code

Dan Bristol Burley 07-01-2013

Dr. Karen Neill Pocatello 07-01-2014
Maggie Strowd Caldwell 07-01-2013

Dormitory Housing Commission
To prepare, carry out, acquire, lease and operate dormitory housing projects. Appointed by the 

Idaho Code

College of Southern Idaho

Eldon Evans Twin Falls 04-08-2014

Weldon Weigle Jerome 04-08-2013
College of Western Idaho

North Idaho College

Leslie Damiano Hayden Lake 06-16-2013
David Holinka Post Falls 06-16-2014

Economic Advisory Council, Idaho
 700 W State Street, 2nd Floor, Boise ID 83702   (208) 334-2470

www.commerce.idaho.gov
To advise the Department of Commerce in the preparation and execution of plans, projects 

Chapter 47, Idaho Code

Ron Amarel Middleton 07-01-2013

Janice McMillan Moscow 07-01-2013

Corey Smith Idaho Falls 07-01-2014
Margaret Watson Parma 07-01-2014
Arlen Wittrock Pocatello 07-01-2014
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Eric Anderson Priest Lake 09-13-2014
Karen Ballard Boise 09-13-2014
Bill Barton Boise 09-13-2014
Max Black Boise 09-13-2014
John Chatburn Boise 09-13-2014
Roy Eiguren Boise SAP

Russ Hendricks Boise 09-13-2014
Pamm Juker Boise 09-13-2014
Brad Little Emmett 09-13-2014
Patti Ann Lodge Caldwell 09-13-2014
Mollie McCarty Boise SAP
Curtis McKenzie Nampa 09-13-2014

Tom Power Post Falls 09-13-2014

John Rusche Lewiston 09-13-2014
Mark Warbis Meridian 09-13-2014
Brian Whitlock Meridian 09-13-2014

Education Commission of the States

www.ecs.org
To represent the state in the administration of the Interstate Compact for Education. Appointed 

Idaho Code

John Andreason Boise SAP

James Hammond Post Falls SAP
David Hawk Boise SAP
Tom Luna Nampa CWT
Dr. Mike Rush Boise SAP

Education, State Board of 

www.boardofed.idaho.gov
Responsible for the general supervision of the state educational institutions and public school 

1, Idaho Code

Kenneth Edmunds Twin Falls 03-01-2018

Tom Luna Nampa CWT
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Donald Soltman Rathdrum 03-01-2014
Milford Terrell Eagle 03-01-2017
Richard Westerberg Preston 03-01-2014

www.wiche.edu

Dr. Duane Nellis Moscow 01-24-2014
Dr. Mike Rush Boise 01-24-2016
Mack Shirley Rexburg 01-24-2013

Electrical Board, Idaho
1090 E Watertower Street, Meridian ID 83642   (208) 334-7142

dbs.idaho.gov/boards/index.html
To license electrical contractors and examine and license journeymen and to make inspections 

Idaho Code
Kreg Davis Idaho Falls 07-01-2016
Denis Duman Cottonwood 07-01-2013

Mark LaBolle Deary 07-01-2013

Jeff Wheeler Idaho Falls 07-01-2014

Electronic Recording Commission

practices of recorders in this state in harmony with the standards and practices of recording 

Betty Dressen Payette 07-01-2014

Rod House Boise 07-01-2013
Dianna Lords Boise 07-01-2013
Abbie Mace St. Anthony 07-01-2014

Christopher Rich Boise 07-01-2013

Emergency Communications Commission, Idaho

www.e911.idaho.gov
To determine the status and operability of statewide emergency communications systems and to 
recommend guidelines and standards of operation for consolidated emergency communications 
systems and to report the same to the Legislature. Title 31, Chapter 48, Idaho Code

Michele Carreras Boise 07-01-2014

Troy Hagen Boise 07-01-2014
R. Scot Haug Rathdrum 07-01-2016
James Lemm Hayden Lake 07-01-2014
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Jodi McCrosky Meridian 07-01-2016

William Richy Boise SAP
Paul Roberts Eagle 07-01-2014
Chris Smith Caldwell 07-01-2016
Lan Smith Emmett 07-01-2016

Bryan Taylor Caldwell 07-01-2016

Emergency Medical Services Physician Commission, Idaho
(208) 334-4633

www.emspc.dhw.idaho.gov

ambulance services, and non-transport agencies licensed by the Department of Health and 
Idaho Code

Veronica Mitchell-Jones Hayden 08-01-2014

Dr. Curtis Sandy Pocatello 08-01-2014

Dr. Murry Sturkie Meridian 08-01-2014

Endowment Fund Investment Board, Idaho
816 W Bannock, Ste 301, Boise ID 83702   (208) 334-3311

Idaho Code

Neil Anderson Blackfoot 12-31-2014
Warren Bakes Hayden 04-11-2016

Thomas Kealey Boise 04-11-2017

Susan Simmons Boise 04-11-2017
Richelle Sugiyama Boise 04-11-2017

Endowment Land Transaction Advisory Committee
To review the constitutional language for consistency with modern business practices.

Robert Follett Meridian SAP
Bryant Forrester Boise SAP

Jack Harty Boise SAP
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Al Marino Eagle SAP
Robert Phillips Meridian SAP

Energy Resources Authority, Idaho

www.iera.info

utilities that will serve Idaho customers. Title 67, Chapter 89, Idaho Code

Eric Anderson Priest River 06-30-2016
Larry Crowley Boise 06-30-2013
Charles Hedemark Boise 06-30-2014
Randolph Hill Eagle 06-30-2017
Mark Lliteras Boise 06-30-2016

Ralph Williams Heyburn 06-30-2013

Engineers And Land Surveyoys, State Board of Professional

www.ipels.idaho.gov
To safeguard life, health, and property by maintaining standards for the registration of 

Kenneth Edmunds Twin Falls SAP

Von Hansen Eagle SAP
Dr. David Hill Boise SAP
Dr. Richard Jacobsen Idaho Falls SAP
Jack McIver Moscow SAP
Dr. Mark Rudin Boise SAP
Douglas Sayer Blackfoot SAP
Jeffery Sayer Boise SAP
Rick Stott Meridian SAP
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Environmental Quality, Board of 

www.deq.idaho.gov

enjoyment today and in the future. 

Beth Elroy Meridian 07-01-2016
Kermit Kiebert Ponderay 07-01-2014

John McCreedy Boise 07-01-2014
Carol Mascarenas Idaho Falls 07-01-2016

Examiners, Board of

www.sco.idaho.gov/web/sbe/sbeweb.nsf

 Constitution Article IV, Section 18; Title 67, 
Chapters 10 and 20, Idaho Code

Lawrence Wasden Boise CWT
Brandon Woolf Boise CWT
Ben Ysursa Boise CWT

Fish and Game Commission, Idaho

Idaho Code

Bob Barowsky Fruitland 06-30-2014
Randall Budge Pocatello 06-30-2014
Tony McDermott Sagle 06-30-2013
William Naillon Challis 06-30-2016

Food Quality Assurance Institute, Idaho

www.ifqal.com

Title 67, Chapter 83, Idaho Code 

Roger Batt Wilder 07-01-2014
David Bennett Boise 07-01-2014
Darrell Bolz Caldwell 07-01-2016

John Hammel Moscow 07-01-2016
Kelly Henggeler New Plymouth 07-01-2016
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Wayne Hurst Burley 07-01-2014
Phylis King Boise 07-01-2013
Roy Lacey Pocatello 12-31-2014
Mike Mason Kimberly 07-01-2014
Frank Muir Meridian 07-01-2014
Robert Naerebout Twin Falls 07-01-2016
Sheryl Nuxoll Cottonwood 12-31-2014
Jim Patrick Twin Falls 07-01-2013

Forest Products Commission
(208) 334-3292

www.idahoforests.org
To promote the economic and environmental welfare of the state by providing a means for the 

Idaho Code.

Michael Boeck Sandpoint 07-01-2013

Mary Farnsworth Emmett SAP

Dr. Kurt Pregitzer Moscow SAP
James Riley Hayden Lake SAP
Tom Schultz Boise SAP

Geologists, State Board Of Registration For Professional
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063    (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov

Idaho Code.

Steven Derricott Meridian 07-01-2014

Rich Reed Boise 07-01-2016

www.idahowines.org
To encourage the planting and development of native vineyards and the production of wine. 

Idaho Code

Melanie Krause Boise 07-01-2014
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Panel members are named when Hazardous Waste Facility license applications are received 
Idaho Code.

www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov
To formulate overall rules and regulations for the Department of Health and Welfare and to 

Idaho Code

Richard Armstrong Boise SAP
Sharon Block Twin Falls CWT

Wendy Jaquet Ketchum 01-01-2017

Patti Ann Lodge Huston CWT
Janet Penfold Driggs 01-01-2017
Tammy Perkins Boise 01-07-2014

Tom Stroschein Moscow 01-07-2017

Health Facilities Authority, Idaho

www.idhfa.org
To improve the health, welfare and living conditions of the people of Idaho through adequate 

Idaho Code

Fred Decker Filer 06-30-2013
Dr. John Katovich St. Maries 07-01-2014
Tom Katsilometes Meridian 07-01-2014

B. J. Swanson Troy 07-01-2016

Tom Zabala Boise 07-01-2017

Richard Armstrong Boise SAP
Larry Callicutt Nampa SAP
Kenneth Coll Boise SAP
Debbie Field Boise SAP
Margaret Henbest Boise SAP
Sam Hulse Shelley SAP
Matt McCarter Boise SAP
Charles Novak Boise SAP
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Anthony Poinelli Boise SAP
Brent Reinke Boise SAP
Teresa Wolf Lewiston SAP

Health Insurance Exchange Board, Idaho
To establish a state-created, market drive health insurance exchange that will facilitate the 
selection and purchase of individual and employer health insurance plans.

Jeff Agenbroad Nampa 04-10-2017
Richard Armstrong Boise 04-10-2017
Frank Chan Boise 04-10-2017
William Deal Nampa 04-10-2017
Hyatt Erstad Boise 04-10-2017
Mark Estess Boise 04-10-2017

Margaret Henbest Boise 04-10-2017
Scott Kreiling Boise 04-10-2017
John Livingston Boise 04-10-2017
Kelley Packer McCammon 04-10-2017
Jim Rice Caldwell 04-10-2017
John Rusche Lewiston 04-10-2017
David Self Boise 04-10-2017
Kevin Settles Boise 04-10-2017
Tom Shores Boise 04-10-2017
Karen Vauk Boise 04-10-2017
Fernando Veloz Boise 04-10-2017
Stephen Weeg Pocatello 04-10-2017

Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning Board, Idaho
1090 E Watertower Street, Meridian, ID 83642

dbs.idaho.gov
To administer and supervise the design, construction and installation, improvement, extension 
and alteration of heating, ventilation and air conditioning systems in all buildings, residences 
and structures in the state. Idaho Code

Hispanic Affairs, Commission on 
304 N 8th Street, Ste 236, Boise ID 83720-0006   (208) 334-3776

icha.idaho.gov
To develop policies and programs focusing on the problems and needs of Hispanic people. 
Title 67, Chapter 72, Idaho Code

Juan Alvarez Idaho Falls 07-01-2013
Sue Chew Boise 11-30-2014
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Brandon Hixon Caldwell 11-30-2014
Dan Johnson Lewiston 11-30-2014

Roy Lacey Pocatello 11-30-2014

Jose Trevino Jerome 07-01-2014

Historical Records Advisory Board, State
(208) 

history.idaho.gov/shrab.html
To consider historical records planning and to encourage preservation of historical records. 

U.S. Code

Duane Bogstie Boise 10-20-2014
Jeffrey Bryant Idaho Falls 10-20-2013

Sandra Hofferber Ketchum 10-20-2014
Rod House Boise 10-20-2013
James McReynolds Silverton 10-20-2014
John Peay Boise 10-20-2013
Dr. Jennifer Stevens Boise 10-20-2013
Barbara Tierney Challis 10-20-2013

Carter Wilson III Boise 10-20-2013

Historical Sites Review Board
 210 Main Street, Boise ID 83702    (208) 334-3867

history.idaho.gov/
To identify, preserve and protect historical sites, monuments and points of interest in Idaho. 

Caroline Carley Moscow 12-31-2013
Shauna Corry Moscow 12-31-2014
Shauna Robinson Twin Falls 12-31-2014
Jim Rudolph Meridian 12-31-2014
Julie Braun Williams Idaho Falls 12-31-2014

Historical Society, Board of Trustees

history.idaho.gov

Idaho Code.

Hope Benedict Salmon 12-31-2014

Tom Blanchard Bellevue 12-31-2017
Bill Butticci Emmett 12-31-2013
Jim Johnston Pocatello 12-31-2013
Judy Meyer Hayden Lake 12-31-2014
Jesse Walters Boise 12-31-2014
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Honey Advertising Commission, Idaho

www.agri.idaho.gov
To plan and conduct a campaign for honey and honey byproduct advertising, publicity, 

28, Idaho Code.

Phil Puckett Kamiah 01-01-2016
Dale Reisinger Emmett 01-01-2016

Hop Commission
(208) 

www.agri.idaho.gov
To prevent any substitution of other hops for Idaho hops and prevent misrepresentation or 

Idaho Code

Horse Board
803 Canyon Road, Hailey ID 83333   (208) 788-7111

www.idahohorseboard.com

Idaho Code

Charlene Cooper Caldwell 07-01-2013
Edward Duren Soda Springs 07-01-2014

Edward McNelis Nampa 07-01-2014
Jerry Smith Blackfoot 07-01-2013

Housing and Finance Association, Idaho
(208) 331-4889

www.ihfa.org/
To coordinate, between private enterprise and state and local government, housing for low 

Idaho Code. Formerly 
Idaho Housing Agency. 

Jack Beebe, Jr. Hayden Lake 07-01-2014
Darlene Bramon Eagle 07-01-2016
Ralph Cottle Pocatello 07-01-2014
Mark Dunham Boise 07-01-2016
John Insinger Boise 07-01-2016
Steven Keen Boise 07-01-2014
Dave Wilson Ketchum 07-01-2016
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Human Rights, Idaho Commission on 
317 W Main Street, Suite 400, Boise ID 83702   (208) 334-2873

humanrights.idaho.gov
To provide for execution within the State policies embodied in the federal Civil Rights Act of 
1964. To secure for all individuals within the State freedom from discrimination because of 
race, color, religion, national origin, or sex. To investigate complaints by any person claiming 

Idaho Code. 

Ruthie Johnson Hayden Lake 07-01-2014

Hyong Pak Twin Falls 07-01-2014
Megan Ronk Meridian 07-01-2013
Brian Scigliano Boise 07-01-2013

Estella Zamora Caldwell 07-01-2013

Humanities Council, Idaho

www.idahohumanities.org
Dedicated to increasing the awareness, understanding, and appreciation of the humanities in Idaho. 

Dr. Katherine Aiken Moscow 10-30-2014
Margo Aragon Lewiston 10-30-2013

Lisa Brady Boise 10-30-2012
Trent Clark Soda Springs 10-31-2013
Jenny Davidson Hailey 10-30-2013
Terry Engebretsen Pocatello 10-30-2013

Chris Hatch Idaho Falls 10-31-2013

Ed Marohn Idaho Falls 10-30-2013

Beret Norman Boise 10-31-2013
Martin Peterson Boise 10-31-2013

Susan Schaper Caldwell 10-31-2013

Independent Living Council, State
816 W Bannock Street, Ste 202, Boise ID 83702    (208) 334-3800

www.silc.idaho.gov/

Donald Alveshere Boise SAP
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Raul Enriquez Jr. Middleton SAP

Natalie Peterson Meridian SAP

Nancy Wise Boise SAP

Indian Affairs, Idaho Council on 

Monitors and reviews legislation and state policies that impact state-tribal relations; advises the 

state government; establishes advisory committees on special subjects or projects; facilitates 
contracting between tribes and other entities; and makes by-laws for its own governance and 
procedure consistent with state law and the respective tribes. 

Cherie Buckner-Webb Boise CWT
Alonzo Coby Shoshone-Bannock Tribes SAP

David Hensley Boise SAP
Dan Johnson Lewiston CWT
Rebecca Miles Nez Perce Tribe SAP

Jennifer Porter Kootenai Tribe SAP
Kyle Prior Shoshone-Piaute Tribes SAP

Industrial Commission, Idaho
317 Main Street, Boise ID 83702   (208) 334-6000

www.iic.idaho.gov

Idaho Code. 

Thomas Limbaugh Fruitland 01-14-2019
R. D. Maynard Meridian 01-13-2017

Innovation Council, Idaho
Advise the Idaho Department of Commerce, other state agencies and universities on ways to 

Don Dietrich Boise SAP
Kenneth Edmunds Twin Falls SAP
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Steve Hodges Boise SAP
Jefferson Jewell Boise SAP
Douglas Sayer Blackfoot SAP
Jason Stolworthy Idaho Falls SAP
Mark Warbis Meridian SAP

Robin Woods Moscow SAP

Insurance Fund Board, State
(208) 332-2200

www.idahosif.org
To direct the policies and operation of the state insurance fund to assure that the state insurance 

public purposes for which the state insurance fund was created. Enacted by provisions of HB 
774,aa Chapter 428 of the 1998 Legislature 
Max Black Boise 04-03-2016

Rod Higgins Eagle 04-03-2014
Steve Landon Chubbuck 04-03-2016

Judicial Council

www.judicialcouncil.idaho.gov
To conduct studies for the improvement of administration of justice; make reports to supreme 

and such other duties as assigned by law. Title 1, Chapter 21, Idaho Code. 

Roger Burdick Boise CWT
Elizabeth Chavez Lewiston 07-01-2017

Ronald Nate Rexburg 06-30-2013

Steven Tuft Burley 06-30-2016
Ron Wilper Boise 06-30-2013

Juvenile Corrections, Board of 

www.djc.state.id.us

Denton Darrington Declo 12-31-2017
Shawn Hill Blackfoot 12-31-2013
Patti Ann Lodge Huston 12-01-2014

Juvenile Justice Commission
 400 N Tenth Street, 2nd Floor, Boise ID 83702   (208) 

ijjc.idaho.gov

applications from the districts. To perform such other duties that the Juvenile Justice & 
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Delinquency Prevention Act requires to be performed by the advisory group referenced in 
U.S. Code.

Denise Blevins Moscow 07-01-2014
Darrell Bolz Caldwell 07-01-2014
Ashley Boyer Boise 07-01-2013
Stephanie Breach Star 07-01-2013
Amanda Brown Boise 07-01-2014

Marc Crecelius Boise 07-01-2013
Marilee Davis Nampa 07-01-2013

Kyle Fisher Kimberly 07-01-2014
Fernando Flores Nampa 07-01-2013

Nancy Lopez Shelley 07-01-2014
Scott Mosher Clarkston WA 07-01-2014
Lorin Nielsen Arimo 07-01-2014
Chris Palmer Meridian 07-01-2013

Carolyn Peterson Hayden 07-01-2013
RandyPrescott Soda Springs 07-01-2014
Andrew Rodriguez Nampa 07-01-2014
Thomas Ryan Caldwell 07-01-2014
Ron Smith Bonners Ferry 07-01-2013
Lisa Taylor Lewiston 07-01-2014

Beverly Wilder St. Anthony 07-01-2013

Land Board, State
(208) 334-0200

www.idl.idaho.gov
Headed by the Land Commissioner who is subject to the general regulation and control of 
the State Board of Land Commissioners with responsibility for the direction, control, and 

Idaho Code. 
Tom Luna Nampa CWT

Lawrence Wasden Boise CWT
Brandon Woolf Boise CWT
Ben Ysursa Boise CWT

Landscape Architects, Idaho Board of
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

ibol.idaho.gov

30, Idaho Code. 

Jon Breckon Boise 07-01-2016

James Thomas Boise 07-01-2014
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Lava Hot Springs Foundation

www.lavahotsprings.com
To have a general supervision of all personal property and the lands and property of the state 

Idaho Code.

Legislative Compensation Committee

www.legislature.idaho.gov
To set the rate of compensation and allowable expenses of legislators. Three members appointed 

Idaho Code.

Don Burtenshaw Terreton 06-30-2014

Debora Kristensen Boise 06-30-2014

Bud Yost Nampa 06-30-2013
Eva Yost Meridian 06-30-2013

Lewis and Clark Trail Committee, Idaho

http://www.visitidaho.org/lewisandclark/

and encourage the development and protection of historical sites and outdoor recreational 

James Fazio Moscow SAP

Robert Russell Salmon SAP
Anne Schorzman Boise SAP

Libraries, Idaho Commission for

www.libraries.idaho.gov
To assist libraries in building the capacity for better serve their clientele.

John Held Payette 06-30-2017

Bruce Noble Post Falls 06-30-2013
Sara Staub Blackfoot 06-30-2016
Larry Weeks Boise 06-30-2014
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700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063    (208) 334-3233
www.ibol.idaho.gov

Authorize all disbursements, approve and administer qualifying examinations for license 
application, supervise the approval and issuance of licenses, renew licenses, accept complaints 
and conduct investigations, require and conduct inspections of licensed facilities, conduct 
disciplinary proceedings and make and publish rules not inconsistent with laws of the state 
which are necessary to carry our provisions. 

Thomas Coates Challis 07-01-2016
Richard Davies Nampa 07-01-2013
Jay Hill Rexburg 07-01-2014
Jake Lehman Caldwell 07-01-2013

Lottery Commission, Idaho
1199 Shoreline Lane, Ste 100, Boise ID 83702   (208) 334-2600

www.idaholottery.com
To establish goals and objectives for the state lottery to generate revenue for the state. Appointed 

Idaho Code. 

David Keyes Sandpoint 01-01-2016
Jim Rehder Cottonwood 01-01-2014

Magistrates Commission

www.isc.idaho.gov
To determine the number and location and appoint the magistrates in each judicial district, to 
set the salaries of the magistrates based on legislative appropriations, and to conduct studies 
for the improvement of administration of justice commissioners (or a member appointed by the 
chairman) of each county in the district, the mayors of three municipalities (at least one of over 

judge (or district judge appointed by him) of the district, and two attorneys appointed by the 
Idaho State Bar in a non-voting capacity. Each member of the commission serves a six year 
term except the non-voting attorneys who serve two year terms. Title 1, Chapter 22, Idaho Code. 

District 1 Commission (208) 446-1221

District 2 Commission
John Stegner Lewiston Chairman

District 3 Commission
Thomas Ryan Caldwell Chairman
Dan Kessler Caldwell Trial Court Administrator

District 4 Commission 
Timothy Hansen Boise Chairman
Larry Reiner Boise Trial Court Administrator



EXECUTIVE BRANCH  113

District 5 Commission 
Richard Bevan Twin Falls Chairman
Linda Wright Twin Falls Trial Court Administrator

District 6 Commission
Stephen Dunn Pocatello Chairman
Suzanne Johnson Pocatello Trial Court Administrator

District 7 Commission
Jon Shindurling Idaho Falls Chairman
Burton Butler Idaho Falls Trial Court Administrator

Manufactured Housing Board

dbs.idaho.gov/boards/index.html
To advise the director of Labor and Industrial Services in the administration and enforcement 

Chapter 21, Idaho Code.

Donald Kiehl Meridian 01-01-2014

Martin Luther King Jr. Task Force

William Eddins Horseshoe Bend SAP
James Jefferson Idaho Falls SAP
Eric Love Pocatello SAP
Clarisse Maxwell Boise SAP

John Purce Pocatello SAP
Joyce Raasch Boise SAP
Ernesto Sanchez Boise SAP

Betsy Thomas Boise SAP
Kathy Yamamoto Boise SAP

Massage Therapy, Board Of 
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise, ID 83720-0063    (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov

Ione Springer Caldwell 07-01-2014
Paul Weston Moscow 07-01-2014

Medal of Honor Commission

medalofhonor.idaho.gov
To provide for awarding the medal of honor, to provide for posthumous awards, and to set forth 
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Doug Borah Boise 07-01-2016

Wayne Denny Boise 07-01-2013
William Flink Meridian 07-01-2016
Martin Knoelk Meridian 07-01-2016

Joe E. Rice Soda Springs 07-01-2016
Lawrence Wasden Nampa 07-01-2016
Bob Wells Boise 07-01-2014

Medicine, State Board of 

www.bom.state.id.us/

of medicine and surgery and from the unprofessional conduct by persons licensed to practice 
Idaho Code. 

Dr. John Brown III Moscow 03-17-2019

Trudy Jackson Emmett 07-01-2014
Joyce McRoberts Meridian 07-01-2014
Dr. Christopher Peine Eagle 03-17-2019
Ralph Powell Meridian SAP
Dr. Kathleen Sutherland Boise 03-17-2019
Dr. Robert Ward Twin Falls 03-17-2017
Joseph Williams Boise 03-17-2017

Mental Health, State Planning Council on 
(208) 769-1406

Established to serve as an advocate for adults with a severe mental illness and for seriously 
emotionally disturbed children and youth; to advise the state mental health authority on issues 
of concern, policies and programs and provide guidance to the mental health authority in the 
development and implementation of the state mental health systems plan; to monitor and 
evaluate the allocation and adequacy of mental health services within the state on an ongoing 
basis; to ensure that individuals with severe mental illness and serious emotional disturbances 
have access to treatment, prevention and rehabilitation services including those services that 
go beyond the traditional mental health system; to serve as a vehicle for intra-agency and inter- 
agency policy and program development; and to present to the governor and the legislature 

of life that mental health services has on citizens of the state.

Rick Capell Pocatello 12-31-2014
Martha Ekhoff Boise 12-31-2012

Dr. Linda Hatzenbuehler Pocatello 12-31-2012
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Rick Huber Rupert 12-31-2013
Kim Jardine-Dickerson Pocatello 12-31-2014
Linda Johann Post Falls 12-31-2013
Dr. Lisa Koltes Caldwell 12-31-2013
Pat Martelle Boise 12-31-2013
Lynne Whiting Blackfoot 12-31-2012
Julie Williams Boise 12-31-2012
Teresa Wolf Lewiston 12-31-2013

Midwifery, Board of 
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov
To preserve the rights of families to deliver their children in a setting of their choice, to provide 
for additional maternity care options, to protect public health, safety and welfare and assure 
quality care.

Dr. Clarence Blea Eagle 07-01-2016
Barbara Rawlings Bonners Ferry 07-01-2014

Cathy Ward Kooskia 07-01-2013
Paula Wiens Boise 07-01-2017

Mint Commission, Idaho
(208) 888-0988

www.idahomint.org
To plan and conduct a research program to improve the quality of mint, to develop and improve 
control measures for disease and pests and to improve mint growing culture and disseminate 
such information among the growers. To plan and conduct an advertising, publicity and sales 

Idaho Code. 

Morticians, State Board of 
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov

11, Idaho Code. 
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Motor Vehicle Dealer Advisory Board

itd.idaho.gov/AboutITD/overadvs.htm
To advise and assist the Idaho Transportation Department in the administration of the Dealers 

Ken House Nampa 07-01-2013

Todd McCurry Hammett 07-01-2013

Bob Petersen Boise 07-01-2013

Scott Reynolds Sandpoint 07-01-2013

Reggie Sellers Boise 07-01-2013
Timothy Sexton Idaho Falls 07-01-2013
Stafford Smith Idaho Falls 07-01-2013

Northwest Power & Conservation Council

www.nwcouncil.org/

and Conservation Act. Title 61, Chapter 12, Idaho Code

Nursing, State Board Of

www.ibn.idaho.gov

Idaho Code

Vicki Allen Pocatello 04-01-2017

Whitney Hunter Boise 04-01-2017
Christopher Jenkins Homedale 04-01-2016

Carrie Nutsch Jerome 04-01-2016

Nursing Home Administrators, Board of  Examiners of
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise, ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov

Chapter 16, Idaho Code
Cathy Hart Star 07-01-2014
Keith Holloway Boise 07-01-2014
Zendi Meharry Emmett 07-01-2013
Dr. Jonathan Paine Pocatello 07-01-2013
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Oilseed Commission, Idaho
83642   (208) 888-0988

www.agri.idaho.gov/
Formerly Canola and Rapeseed Commission. To implement a program of research, promotion 
and consumer and industry information designed to strengthen the position in the marketplace 
of the Idaho canola and rapeseed industry, to expand existing markets, and to develop new 
markets for canola and rapeseed and their products. Title 22, Chapter 47. 

Doug Finicle Pingree 07-01-2014

Steven Riggers Craigmont 07-01-2013

Optometry, State Board of 
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov

Idaho Code.

Dr. Rick Davis Idaho Falls 07-01-2016

Robert Sorensen Hayden 07-01-2014
Dr. Rodney White Meridian 07-01-2013

327-7380
www.oglb.idaho.gov

Idaho Code. 

Wayne Hunsucker Lucile 04-20-2016

Chris Korell Emmett 04-20-2014
Tom Long Eagle 04-20-2016

www.psmfc.org

Washington. Title 36, Chapter 20, Idaho Code. 

Eric Anderson Priest Lake 03-08-2014
Sharon Kiefer Boise SAP
Virgil Moore Boise 03-08-2014
Ed Schriever Meridian SAP
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Pardons and Parole, Commission on 

www.parole.idaho.gov

rights of victims and to the fair and individualized assessment of each offender. We support 
the Department of Correction in its effort to provide services, programs and opportunities for 
offenders to promote their successful reintegration into the community. Title 20, Chapter 2, 
Idaho Code. 

Bud Langerak II Ammon 01-01-2014
Mike Matthews Declo 01-01-2016

Park and Recreation Board

parksandrecreation.idaho.gov
To be a governing authority for the Department of Parks and Recreation. Appointed by the 

Idaho Code. 

Susan Buxton Boise 06-30-2018
Charles Correll Jerome 06-30-2013
Thomas Crimmins Hayden Lake 06-30-2016
Randy Doman Cottonwood 06-30-2014
Robert Hansen Menan 06-30-2017

Pea and Lentil Commission, Idaho
 2780 W Pullman Rd, Moscow ID 83843-4024   (208) 882-3023

www.pea-lentil.com

and publicity; to show value of peas and lentils for any purpose for which they are found useful 

Martin Anderson Lewiston 06-30-2014
Ken Frei Ferdinand 06-30-2013

Cole Riggers Craigmont 06-30-2013

700 S Stratford  
www.post.idaho.gov

To establish minimum requirements for training, education, and probationary periods, and to 

Idaho Code. 

Daniel Chadwick Boise SAP
Kevin Fuhr Rathdrum 12-31-2016
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Sharon Harrigfeld Boise SAP
Ken Harward Boise SAP
Jon Heggen Boise SAP

R. David Moore Blackfoot 12-31-2013

Paul Panther Nampa SAP
Ralph Powell Meridian SAP

Wayne Rausch Moscow SAP
Brent Reinke Boise SAP

Pend Oreille, Lake Basin Commission
120 E Lake Street  Suite 301, Sandpoint ID 83864  208-263-4984

lakescommission.wordpress.com/
To study, investigate and select ways and means of controlling the water quality of the waters 

Brent Baker Athol 07-24-2014
Marc Brinkmeyer Sandpoint 07-24-2014

Craig Hill Priest Lake 07-24-2013

Lawrence Wasden Boise CWT

Personnel Commission, Idaho
334-3900

www.dhr.idaho.gov

Idaho Code. 

Pete Black Pocatello 07-01-2017
Mike Brassey Boise 07-01-2017

Mark Holubar Idaho Falls 07-01-2017

www.idahopstf.org

company, remains actuarially sound and maintains the public purposes for which the Petroleum 
Clean Water Trust Fund was created.
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Pharmacy, Board of 
3380 Americana Terrace, Ste 320, Boise ID 

www.idaho.gov/bop
To exercise all the rights, powers, and duties of the Department of Law Enforcement with 

Chapter 17, Idaho Code. 

Nicole Chopski Pocatello 06-30-2014
Richard de Blaquiere Sandpoint 06-30-2017
Berkeley Fraser Boise 06-30-2016

Ed Sperry Boise 06-30-2013

Physical Therapy Licensure Board
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov
To help protect the public health, safety and welfare through the licensure and regulation of 

Deanna Dye Driggs 01-01-2016
Monica Fowers Idaho Falls 01-01-2014

Plumbing Board, State
1090 E Watertower Street, Meridian ID 83642   (208) 334-3442

dbs.idaho.gov
To assist the Director of the Department of Labor and Industrial Services in the administration 

26, Idaho Code. 

Daniel Long Meridian 04-01-2016

Milford Terrell Eagle 04-01-2014

Podiatry, State Board of 

ibol.idaho.gov/pod.htm
To examine and license applicants, and to establish requirements and regulations of ethical 

Idaho Code. 

Dr. Jeanne Arnold Post Falls 07-01-2013

Dr. Stewart Jones Meridian 07-01-2014
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Potato Commission, Idaho

www.idahopotato.com

the brands, labels or stencils under which potatoes or onions may be marketed. Appointed by 
Idaho Code. 

Psychologist Examiners, Board of 
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov
To prescribe rules and regulations concerning the practice of psychology. Appointed by the 

Idaho Code.

Travis Hawkes Meridian 07-01-2016
Dr. Ronald Ponsford Nampa 07-01-2014

Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho Board

www.persi.idaho.gov

Idaho Code.

William Deal Nampa 07-01-2013
Joy Fisher Moscow 07-01-2014

J. Kirk Sullivan Boise 07-01-2016

agencies and support the criminal justice system. 

Jeff Lavey Boise 01-01-2017
Rick Layher Mountain Home 01-01-2016
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David Moore Blackfoot 01-01-2014
Major Clark Rollins Meridian 01-01-2013

Public Utilities Commission
472 W Washington Street, Boise ID 83702   (208) 334-0330

www.puc.idaho.gov

and charges open to public inspection, and generally enforce the statutes of this state affecting 
Idaho Code. 

Paul Kjellander Boise 01-10-2017
Mack Redford Boise 01-09-2019

dbs.idaho.gov
To examine and license contractors, builders, and subcontractors interested in bidding on and 
performing public works construction for the state and its political subdivisions. Appointed 

Idaho Code.

Brian Bailey Sandpoint 01-01-2014

James Roletto Hayden 01-01-2016
John Sheldon Boise 01-01-2016

Racing Commission, Idaho State

www.isp.state.id.us/race/
To prepare a complete set of rules and regulations to govern race meets and the pari-mutuel 
system. It shall also be the duty of the commission to license, regulate, and supervise all race 

Idaho Code. 

Fred Snook Salmon 01-01-2019

Rangeland Resources Commission
, Emmett ID 83617   (208) 398-7002

www.idrange.org
To provide programs that result in an informed public that understands and supports balanced, 

Idaho Code
Chris Black Bruneau 06-30-2013

Jackie Ingram Clayton 06-30-2014
Royce Schwenkfelder Cambridge 06-30-2016
Phil Soulen Weiser 06-30-2017
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Real Estate Appraiser Board
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov

41, Idaho Code.

Artie Janoush Boise 07-01-2013

Paul Morgan Idaho Falls 07-01-2013
Nancy Sommerwerck Donnelly 07-01-2016
Douglas Vollmer Twin Falls 07-01-2014

Real Estate Commission
633 N Fourth Street, Boise ID

www.irec.idaho.gov
To conduct examinations within the state to determine the competency of applicants for license. 

Idaho Code. 

Marvis Brice Rupert 07-01-2016
Andy Enrico Boise 07-01-2013
Kelly Fisher Pocatello 07-01-2014

Rehabilitation Council, State

www.vr.idaho.gov
The Idaho State Rehabilitation Council monitors the policies and practices of the Idaho 
Division of Rehabilitation (IDVR).  The Council can make recommendations to the Division 
about eligibility, the scope and effectiveness of services provided, and functions performed 
that affect the ability of individuals with disabilities to achieve rehabilitation goals. Executive 

Kathy Buswell Lewiston 06-24-2014
Arnold Cantu Idaho Falls 06-24-2014
Rachel Damewood Pocatello 06-30-2014

Ramona Medicine Horse Fort Hall 06-24-2014
David Miles Lapwai 06-30-2014

James Solem Lewiston 06-24-2013

Irene Vogel Boise 06-30-2014



IDAHO BLUE BOOK 124

Residential Care Facility Administrators, Board of Examiners of
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

ibol.idaho.gov

Idaho Code

Benjamin Doty Boise 07-01-2018

Kristen Hyde Star 07-01-2014
Dr. Heidi Brough Nye Nampa 07-01-2014

Roadless Rules Governor's Implementation Commission

Jim Caswell Emmett SAP
Dr. Robert Cope Salmon SAP
Dan Dinning Bonners Ferry SAP

Dale Harris  SAP

Rick Johnson Boise SAP

Patricia Perry Bonners Ferry SAP
James Riley Hayden Lake SAP
Kathryn Rinaldi Driggs SAP
Scott Stouder Pollock SAP

Rural Partnership, Idaho

irp.idaho.gov

Art Beal Twin Falls SAP
Nancy Bergmann Idaho Falls SAP
Diane Bilyeu Pocatello CWT
Darrell Bolz Caldwell CWT
Joyce Broadsword Cocolalla CWT
Trent Clark Soda Springs SAP

Charlotte Eberlein Twin Falls SAP
Steve Ellis Boise SAP
Tom Faulkner Pine CWT
Curt Fransen Boise SAP
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Bas Hargrove Boise SAP
Ken Harward Boise CWT
Wally Hedrick Boise SAP
Joe Herring Twin Falls SAP

Kay Kidder Lapwai SAP

Roger Madsen Boise CWT
Brian Ness Boise SAP

Robin Prichard Hailey SAP

Richard Rush Boise SAP
Jeffery Sayer Boise SAP
Harty Schmaehl Kamiah SAP
Marjorie Schmaehl Kamiah SAP
Cecilia Seesholtz Boise SAP

Rick Tremblay Boise SAP
Jim Werntz Boise SAP

Scaling Practices, Idaho Board of

www.ibsp.idaho.gov
To accomplish a uniform method of measuring or scaling forest products. Appointed by the 

Idaho Code. 

Jack Buell St. Maries 04-01-2016

Tom Schultz Jr. Boise SAP
H. Larry Stewart Spirit Lake 04-01-2014

School Building Safety Code Committee

Candis Donicht Moscow SAP
Teresa Luna Boise SAP
Milford Terrell Eagle SAP
Tina Wilson Bonners Ferry SAP

School, Public Charter Commission

www.chartercommission.idaho.gov
The commission shall assume the role of the recognized chartering entity as authorized by 
the State Board of Education.   
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Service and Volunteerism, Governor's Commission on Service and Volunteerism 

www.serveidaho.org
To advise and assist in the development and implementation of a comprehensive, statewide 
plan for promoting volunteer involvement and citizen participation in Idaho, as well as to serve 

Clinton Blackwood Filer 03-01-2013
Robert Cope Salmon 03-01-2014
Patricia Eriksen Soda Springs 03-01-2013

Lori Hendon Boise SAP

Cindy Jesinger Sun Valley 03-01-2014

Roger Madsen Meridian SAP

Tina Naillon Caldwell 03-01-2014

Tabitha Renz Boise 03-01-2013
Dr. Susan Steele Moscow 03-01-2014

 I
www.socb.idaho.gov

Pursuant to 18-8312, IdahoCode. To assess the risk of reoffense of any offender convicted 

Title 18, Idaho Code. 

Dolly Bedal Boise 01-01-2014
Jeffrey Betts Boise 01-01-2016

Chad Huff Fruitland 01-01-2016
Michael Johnston Boise 01-01-2016
Kimberly Simmons Boise 01-01-2014
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Sheep And Goat Health Board, Idaho

www.agri.idaho.gov
To make and supervise rules and regulations concerning sheep and all other matters pertaining 
to sheep in the state or which may be brought or shipped into the state. Appointed by the 

Idaho Code. 

Robert Ball Hamer 01-01-2014
Dr. Marie Bulgin Caldwell 01-01-2016
John Peterson Emmett 01-01-2014

Michael Secrest Hagerman 01-01-2018

700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063    (208) 334-3233
www.ibol.idaho.gov

Sue Israel Ketchum 07-01-2014

Darren Simpson Blackfoot 07-01-2013

700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233
www.ibol.idaho.gov

professional competence for those who engage in the practice of social work. Appointed by 
Idaho Code.

Carolyn Burt-Patterson New Plymouth 07-01-2013
Dr. Eleanor Downey Lewiston 07-01-2016

Robert Payne Hailey 07-01-2014
Dorothy Ring Meridian 07-01-2014
Kristopher Walton Idaho Falls 07-01-2017

www.swc.idaho.gov
To offer such assistance as may be appropriate to the various supervisors of the soil conservation 

Idaho Code. 

Richard Bronson Payette 07-01-2013
Dave Radford Ammon 07-01-2014

Jerry Trebesch Boise 07-01-2016
H. Norman Wright American Falls 07-01-2017
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Speech and Hearing Services Licensure Board
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063   (208) 334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov

Dennis Bell Boise 07-01-2014

Mary Reis Twin Falls 07-01-2014

State Bar, Idaho

www.isb.idaho.gov

William Wellman Nampa 2014
Robert Wetherell Boise 2014

Suicide Prevention, Idaho Council on 

www.spanidaho.org
To oversee the implementation of the Idaho Suicide Prevention Plan, to act as a proponent 
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Tax Appeals, Board of 
3380 Americana Terrace, Ste 110, Boise ID 83706   (208) 

www.bta.idaho.gov
To permit appeals on sales tax matters and, from the Board of County Commissioners, on 
property tax matters.  Title 63, Chapter 38, Idaho Code. 

David Kinghorn Lewisville 06-30-2013
Linda Pike Moscow 06-30-2014

Tax Commission, Multistate

www.mtc.gov

Rich Jackson Emmett SAP

Tax Commission, State

tax.idaho.gov
To administer all areas of tax equalization, assessment and collection. Appointed by the 

Idaho Code. 

Richard Jackson Emmett 04-01-2017
Tom Katsilometes Meridian 03-08-2017

Ken Roberts Donnelly 04-01-2019

Technology, Information Resource Management Council

www.itrmc.idaho.gov

Teresa Luna Nampa SAP

Therapy, Occcupational Licensure Board
700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063  334-3233

www.ibol.idaho.gov

Diann Martin Boise 12-01-2014
Michael Spero Boise 12-01-2014
Corwin Sutherin Shelley 12-01-2013
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Transportation Board, Idaho

www.itd.idaho.gov
To plan, develop, construct and maintain a system of state highways.  
Title 40, Chapter 3, Idaho Code. 

Dwight Horsch Pocatello 01-31-2017
Jim Kempton Albion 01-31-2018
Janice Vassar Lewiston 01-31-2016
Jerry Whitehead Boise SAP

Travel Council, Idaho

www.tourism.idaho.gov

To advise the Department of Commerce on matters related to the travel and convention industry. 
 Title 67, Chapter 47, Idaho Code. 

Richard Andersen Sun Valley 01-01-2016

Jason Jaeger Hayden 01-01-2014
James Manion Boise 01-01-2016
Diane Newman Burley 01-01-2016

Lara Smith Boise 01-01-2016

Uniform State Laws, Commission on 
334-2814

To attend the national conference on uniform state laws; to report to the legislature an account 
of its transactions, and its advice and recommendations for legislation. Appointed by the 

Idaho Code. 

Rex Blackburn Boise 09-30-2013
Mike Brassey Boise 09-30-2013
Bart Davis Idaho Falls 09-30-2013
Dale Higer Boise 09-30-2013

Veterans Affairs Commission

www.veterans.idaho.gov

Idaho Code.

H. Melvin Napier Boise 01-20-2014

John Spurny Mountain Home 01-20-2014
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Veterinary Medicine, State Board of 

www.bovm.state.id.us

Idaho Code. 

Dr. David Clark Kimberly 09-01-2014

Dr. Carol Eklund Eagle 09-01-2016

Kathy Simpson Idaho Falls 09-01-2013
Dr. Douglas Walker Pinehurst 09-01-2013

700 W State Street, 1st Floor, Boise ID 83720-0063  (208) 334-3233 
www.ibol.idaho.gov

To safeguard the environment and protect the public health and to establish the minimum 

assembly testers whose duties are prescribed by law. 

John Lee Boise 04-23-2014
Victor Villegas Eagle 04-23-2013
Allen Wilder Tetonia 04-23-2013

www.idwr.idaho.gov

Jerry Rigby Rexburg SAP

83720-0098   (208) 287-4800
www.idwr.idaho.gov/

To prepare a present and continuing inventory of the water resources of the state. Appointed 
Idaho Code. 

Vince Alberdi Kimberly 01-01-2017
Albert Barker Boise 01-01-2017
Roger Chase Pocatello 01-01-2017

John Stevenson Rupert 01-01-2017
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www.idahowheat.org/

wheat products; show the value of wheat and wheat products for any purpose for which it is 
Idaho Code. 

Paul Anderson Potlatch 06-30-2017
Jerry Brown Soda Springs 06-30-2014
Bill Flory Culdesac 06-30-2013

Ned Moon Heyburn 06-30-2016

317 W Main, 
labor.idaho.gov

Darrel Anderson Eagle 09-01-2013

John Chatburn Boise SAP
Philip Clifton Sr. Pocatello 09-01-2013
Dr. Linda Clark Boise 09-01-2013
John Fernandez Lewiston 09-01-2013

Severina Haws Boise SAP

Tim Komberec Athol 09-01-2014
Brady Kraft Boise 09-01-2013

Jay Larsen 09-01-2013

Mike Nelson Pocatello 09-01-2014

Robert Poyser Idaho Falls 09-01-2013

Kenneth Wiesmore Jr. Twin Falls 09-01-2013
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Sawtooth Lake

Photos courtesy of: Alfred Hagen, www.ashphotography.net

Caldron Lynn
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Lolo Creek 
Photo Courtesy: Steve Lee


